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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 05 October 2022 15:58
To: DD - Airspace
Cc:  

Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Dear All, 
 
You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) in 2021 to 
introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of the Government’s wider UK Airspace 
Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP can be found on the Civil Aviation Authority’s airspace 
change portal .  
 
To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process, known as CAP1616. The 
process places great importance on engaging with a wide range of stakeholders throughout the required 
stages, including potentially affected communities. 
 
We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with stakeholders to share and 
seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace design. We would like to 
seek input from the DfT to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need 
and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.  
 
We are now inviting you and other stakeholder organisations to attend one of our workshops on our 
comprehensive list of options.   
 
There are five workshop dates and times to choose from: please let us know which workshop you 
would like to attend by responding to this email. 
 
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ 
Workshop 2: Tuesday 1 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ 
Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop  
Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ 
Workshop 5: Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ 
 
We will send you an invitation to confirm your place at a workshop. Please note that parking is available 
free of charge at the Holiday Inn. 
 
Thank you in advance for your engagement. 
 
Kind regards,  
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:00
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
seek input from you to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need and 
align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.  
 
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
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 05/10/2022 16:03

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:

Dear All,
 
You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) in
2021 to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of the Government’s wider UK
Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP can be found on the Civil Aviation
Authority’s airspace change portal .
 
To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process, known as
CAP1616. The process places great importance on engaging with a wide range of stakeholders
throughout the required stages, including potentially affected communities.
 
We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with stakeholders to share
and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace design. We
would like to seek your input to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement
of Need and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.
 
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
 
We will send you an invitation to confirm your place at a workshop. Please note that parking is
available free of charge at the Holiday Inn.
 
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
Wed 05/10/2022 16:04

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

6

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fmodalapplication.aspx%3Fappid%3D11%26mode%3Ddetail%26id%3D8960&data=05%7C01%7Csophie.land1%40heathrow.com%7Cf948cbcf382942b0db8708daa6e03ac6%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638005779226608404%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oGpSK1PoYPSfxxlv4h36aUgWrBPBgjsKTxAsaYxtJHE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fairspacechange.caa.co.uk%2FPublicProposalArea%3FpID%3D386&data=05%7C01%7Csophie.land1%40heathrow.com%7Cf948cbcf382942b0db8708daa6e03ac6%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638005779226628319%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Nb8nI54DEdUxKoOHRFylHiyKtgogDA9HFF26h4h4VkM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fdocs%2F33%2FCAA_Airspace%2520Change%2520Doc_Mar%25202021_INTERACTIVE.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Csophie.land1%40heathrow.com%7Cf948cbcf382942b0db8708daa6e03ac6%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638005779226638274%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MmVqvaxQCMHzNzZmDjGXGN8ou%2BC4dyIzajMuvxKxgSs%3D&reserved=0


04/11/2022, 10:37 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/sentitems/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBG… 1/1

Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 05/10/2022 16:05

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
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 07/10/2022 14:36

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:
 
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:06 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
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
Wed 05/10/2022 16:07

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

Kind regards, 9
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 05/10/2022 16:08

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
 
Kind regards, 12
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 05/10/2022 16:09

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
would like to seek input from members of the NACF Group to help us ensure that these options
adequately address our Statement of Need and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.
 
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
Wed 05/10/2022 16:10

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
Wed 05/10/2022 16:11

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
Wed 05/10/2022 16:20

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
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 05/10/2022 16:17

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Wednesday the 9th is best with me thanks.
 
 
Kindest regards
 

EH Pollution Manager (Air Quality)
Regulatory Services Partnership
Serving the London Boroughs of Merton, Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth
 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX
 
Telephone. 0208 5453859
Email: jason.andrews@merton.gov.uk
 
 

 
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:09 
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

Wed 05/10/2022 16:39

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 
 
Many thanks for the invitation below.
 
Given the location of the venue of the in person workshops and length of travel time (I’m based in
East Kent) I don’t have capacity to attend. Is there any chance an online event could be held during
normal working hours?  I would imagine that this would be popular with other stakeholders too.
 
Kind regards
 
 

Planning Manager
 
I work part time, usually Monday to Wednesday.  I am currently mainly working from home,
please contact me by email.
 
 

Kent Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Unit
West Barn, Penstock Hall Farm, Canterbury Road, East Brabourne, Ashford, Kent,TN25 5LL
 
Katie.miller@kentdowns.org.uk http://www.kentdowns.org.uk
Tel: 01303 815170 

 

         
 

Enhancing landscapes and life in the Kent Downs
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: mail (Shared mailbox) <mail@kentdowns.org.uk>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:33 
To: Ka�e Miller <Ka�e.Miller@kentdowns.org.uk> 
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 05/10/2022 16:51

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thank you for the invita�on please book me in for 9.30am on  1st Nov

Regards

Buckinghamshire Council

Ward Councillor for Iver
including Iver village, Iver Heath, Richings Park, Thorney and Shredding Green

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:07 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
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
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 05/10/2022 17:20

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 

Many thanks for the invitation. I would like to attend

either 1 November 9.30am - 12 noon or
or 9th November 9.30am - 12 noon.

Depending on your numbers for the sessions I can be flexible at the moment about which one I
attend, if it is helpful.

Regards,

Elmbridge & Molesey Residents' Association

------ Original Message ------ 
From: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com> 
To: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 Oct, 22 At 16:09 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops 

Dear All,
You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change Proposal 
(ACP) in 2021 to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of the 
Government’s wider UK Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP can 
be found on the Civil Aviation Authority’s airspace change portal . 
To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process, known 
as CAP1616. The process places great importance on engaging with a wide range of 
stakeholders throughout the required stages, including potentially affected communities.
We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with stakeholders 
to share and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed 
airspace design. We would like to seek input from members of the NACF Group to help 
us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need and align with 
the Design Principles we set at Stage 1. 
We are now inviting you and other stakeholder organisations to attend one of our 
workshops on our comprehensive list of options. 
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 05/10/2022 17:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

For the a�en�on of
 
Dear 
 
Thank you for the invita�on to take part in the Stage 2 engagement process.
 
I’d like to a�end the workshop scheduled for Tuesday 1 November in the a�ernoon.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
 

Planning Adviser
 

 
Na�onal Trust
20 Grosvenor Gardens
London SW1W 0DH
Mobile: 07887 531619
na�onaltrust.org.uk
 
My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

From: Customer Enquiries, LSE <lse.customerenquiries@na�onaltrust.org.uk>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:55 
To: White, Paul <Paul.White@na�onaltrust.org.uk> 
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
Hi Paul,
 
Not sure if you will have received this directly?
 
Best wishes, Jo
 

Customer Enquiries
London and South East region
 
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

Good evening 

Could you please put me down for the workshop on Tuesday 1 November?

Thanks

 
Executive Member for Planning and Transport Bracknell Forest Council 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 4:09:47 PM 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN a�achments.

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

Wed 05/10/2022 18:43

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

thanks , if possible I'd like to a�end the online workshop on 8 November please
regards

Forest Hill Society

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 05 October 2022 15:09 
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
Lisa
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 05/10/2022 20:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 

I would like to attend Workshop 5.

Thank you.

On 05/10/2022 15:09, DD - Airspace wrote:

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
 
We are now inviting you and other stakeholder organisations to attend one of our workshops on
our comprehensive list of options. 
 
There are five workshop dates and times to choose from: please let us know which workshop
you would like to attend by responding to this email.
 
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

Wed 05/10/2022 21:19

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear Airspace Team,
 
Please can I a�end Workshop 4 on Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd,
UB7 0DQ
 
However, if there is a specific workshop targe�ng local authori�es then please can you share details as it
would be my preference to a�end that one.
Cheers

 
  I  Programme Manager – Climate Emergency and Environmental Strategy

Environment and Climate
London Borough of Hounslow
3rd Floor, Hounslow House
7 Bath Road
TW3 3EB
T: 020 8583 3275
E: ajit.bansal@hounslow.gov.uk
W: www.hounslow.gov.uk
 

 
We work flexibly. I’m emailing at this time because it works for me. I do not expect you to read, take action or respond to this
email outside of your normal working hours.
 
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

Thu 06/10/2022 08:19

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

The a�ernoon slot on Tuesday November 1st, please.
 
Thanks
 

Richings Park Residents Associa�on
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:10 
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

DD - Airspace
Thu 06/10/2022 09:04

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

Thanks for your email and for your suggestion that we host an online workshop during working
hours.
We have checked diaries and we will be able to host another workshop on Tuesday 8 November,
14:30-16:30. I hope this works for you.

Many thanks,

From: Ka e Miller <Ka e.Miller@kentdowns.org.uk>
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:39
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

Dear Lisa

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

Katie Miller MRTPI
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

Thu 06/10/2022 09:05

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

You don't often get email  Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi,

Please can I attend the remote workshop on Tuesday 8th?

Thanks, 

 

Principal Environmental Protec�on Officer 
Environmental Protec�on Team
 
020 7525 0328
 
Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protec�on Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor Hub  1 |
PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.
 
Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council | Environmental Protec�on Team | Regulatory
Services | 3rd Floor  Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH
 
www.southwark.gov.uk
 

        
 
airTEXT - a free subscrip�on service: daily informa�on on pollu�on and more, by text, email, voicemail, or
mobile phone app; download from: h�p://www.airtext.info/ 
Walk-it – free London route planner for less polluted, quieter walking and cycling routes. Download the
mobile phone app from: h�p://walkit.com/walk/?city=london .
Southwark Website - informa�on on what you can do to improve air quality. See:
 h�p://www.southwark.gov.uk/environment/air-quality
 
Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 4:09 PM 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Thu 06/10/2022 10:11

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thank you 
We can make any of these presently. Please could you book two places for 

 The mornings would be preferable.
Many thanks 

 

On 5 Oct 2022, at 16:06, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote: 

Dear All,
 
You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change
Proposal (ACP) in 2021 to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of
the Government’s wider UK Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP
can be found on the Civil Aviation Authority’s airspace change portal .
 
To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process, known
as CAP1616. The process places great importance on engaging with a wide range of
stakeholders throughout the required stages, including potentially affected communities.
 
We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with
stakeholders to share and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the
proposed airspace design. We would like to seek your input to help us ensure that these
options adequately address our Statement of Need and align with the Design Principles
we set at Stage 1.
 
We are now inviting you and other stakeholder organisations to attend one of our
workshops on our comprehensive list of options. 
 
There are five workshop dates and times to choose from: please let us know which
workshop you would like to attend by responding to this email.
 
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 2: Tuesday 1 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop
Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7
0DQ
Workshop 5: Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7
0DQ
 
We will send you an invitation to confirm your place at a workshop. Please note that
parking is available free of charge at the Holiday Inn.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Thu 06/10/2022 15:51

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

HI 
Can you book  for 9th November 9th  �me  9.30 -12.00.
I assume this is at the old ariel on the Bath Road?

 
 
 
 
 
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

Fri 07/10/2022 08:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear  
 
Thank you for the invitation. We would like to attend as possible please:
  
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00)
 

    

 
Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00)

 
Kind regards
 

 
 

Chairman, The Friends of Richmond Park 
www.frp.org.uk
Friends of Richmond Park | Twitter, Instagram, YouTube | Linktree
 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October, 2022 4:10pm 
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
 
We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with stakeholders to share and seek
feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace design. We would like to seek your
input to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need and align with the Design
Principles we set at Stage 1.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Fri 07/10/2022 10:01

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

I wish to a�end the workshop on Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00).
 
Regards,
 

Airport Manager

 

 
This email and any a�achments are confiden�al and may also be privileged. Fairoaks Opera�ons Limited may monitor and record all emails. The views

expressed in this email are those of the sender and not Fairoaks Opera�ons Limited. If you have received this message in error, please no�fy the sender

immediately, destroy this email and any a�achments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any a�achments.  

Fairoaks Opera�ons Limited 

Company Number: 8007021

Registered in England 

VAT Registra�on Number: GB 137 457 496

 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 16:21 
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

Fri 07/10/2022 10:54

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 
 
Could I a�end the online workshop (workshop 3) on Tuesday 8 November  (6.30-8.30) on behalf of the
Windlesham Society? Thanks
 
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

Fri 07/10/2022 11:51

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 

I'd like to a�end the online session on Tuesday 8th November 18.30-20.30

Kind regards

St Michaels Ward
Portfolio Holder Environment
Surrey Heath Borough Council
 

From: Damian Roberts <Damian.Roberts@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:32 
To: Cllr Adrian Page <Adrian.Page@surreyheath.gov.uk>; Cllr Colin Dougan
<colin.dougan@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Alan McClafferty <Alan.McClafferty@surreyheath.gov.uk>; Cllr Shaun Garre�
<Shaun.Garre�@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
Dear Colin and Adrian

Please see below.  This poten�ally spans your two por�olios - re Planning and Environment

The main areas of poten�al concern would be noise and air pollu�on from new flight paths over
Surrey Heath and lower aircra� approaches and take-off from Heathrow.

I'm intending to include reference to this engagement in the next all Member Briefing that I send out
from the communica�ons team.    

kind regards

Damian

  

Damian Roberts
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Fri 07/10/2022 13:49

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 
 
I would be interested in a�ending Workshop 4 on the 9th November, 09:30 – 12pm if possible.
 
 
Kind regards,
 

Environmental Health Practitioner

Surrey Heath Borough Council
Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 3HD
Web: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

 
 
 
 
From: Frances Soper <Frances.Soper@surreyheath.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 October 2022 15:53 
To: Jacqueline Priestman <Jacqueline.Priestman@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Cc: James Robinson <James.Robinson@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
Hi Jackie,
Please see email trail below. Please can you and James catch up on this and see if it would be useful
to a�end an event.
 
Many thanks
 
Frances

Frances Soper

Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

(Normal working days Mon, Tues,  Weds, Thurs)
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Fri 07/10/2022 14:22

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

This is to advise you that I am interested in a�ending the Airspace workshop on Wednesday
9th November at 14:00 as requested.

Kind regards,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:07 AM 
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

Fri 07/10/2022 14:28

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

I would like to sign up the the 9th November workshop from !4:00 to 16:30 please.  Thank for all
your help.

Kind regards,

On Wed, 5 Oct 2022 at 16:07, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Dear All,

 

You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change Proposal (ACP)
in 2021 to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of the Government’s wider
UK Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP can be found on the Civil Aviation
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

 

We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with stakeholders to
share and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace
design. We would like to seek your input to help us ensure that these options adequately
address our Statement of Need and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.

 

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

Fri 07/10/2022 14:49

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Many thanks for the invite. My preference is:

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
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any
links or open attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and
are sure that the content is safe.

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
Fri 07/10/2022 14:53

To:

Dear 
 
I sent the email below to  to invite him to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshops as  is part of the NACF Group and was invited to previous workshops.  automated
email response suggested I contact you. I was wondering if  is likely able to attend or whether
there is someone else at Lewisham Council I could contact who would be interested in joining a
workshop? Please note that the invitation was also sent to 
 
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

Fri 07/10/2022 14:55

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thank you for your email.
 
Please can you add myself and my colleague in for the following session:
 
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
 
Regards, 

 
 Director of Estates & Projects

|  
The Old Police House, Hyde Park, London, W2 2UH
 

 
 
The Royal Parks are:
Bushy Park | The Green Park | Greenwich Park | Hyde Park | Kensington Gardens | The Regent’s Park
& Primrose Hill | Richmond Park | St. James’s Park | plus Brompton Cemetery & Victoria Tower Gardens
 
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
Fri 07/10/2022 14:57

To: DD - 

Dear 
 
I sent the email below to  to invite  to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshop series as  was invited to our previous engagement workshops.  automated email
response suggested I contact you as  has changed role.  Is there someone at Oxfordshire
Council I can contact who would be interested in attending a workshop?
 
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
Fri 07/10/2022 15:07

To:

Dear 
 
I sent the email below to to invite  to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshop series as  was invited to our previous engagement workshops.  automated email
response suggested I contact you as  has now left West Berkshire Council.  Is there someone
else I can contact who would be interested in attending a workshop?
 
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
Fri 07/10/2022 15:11

To:

Dear 
 
I sent the email below to to invite  to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshop series as  was invited to our previous engagement workshops.  automated email
response suggested I contact you as  has changed role.  Is there someone at Redbridge London
Borough Council I can contact who would be interested in attending a workshop?
 
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
Fri 07/10/2022 15:14

To:

Dear 
 
I sent the email below to  to invite  to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshop series as  was invited to our previous engagement workshops.  automated email
response suggested I contact you as  has changed role.  Is there someone at Guildford Borough
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
Fri 07/10/2022 15:16

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
response suggested I contact you as  has changed role.  Is there someone at Ealing Council I
can contact who would be interested in attending a workshop?

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

Fri 07/10/2022 15:36

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

Can I register for the online session on Nov 8th please?

Kind regards

Coordinator

www.hacan.org.uk 

On 5 Oct 2022, at 16:09, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

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
proposed airspace design. We would like to seek input from members of the NACF
Group to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need
and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1. 
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Fri 07/10/2022 16:24

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Hi,

I’ve just had a voicemail from saying that  would like to book spaces for and 
 on 9 November, 1400-1630.

As you know doesn’t like to communicate with us by email – is this sufficient informa on to put them 
into that workshop?  Let me know if I need to call back for any more informa on.

Many thanks,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 07 October 2022 10:02 
To: Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>; Andy Knight <Andy.Knight@heathrow.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Please see Mary Pennington’s response to the workshop invitation

From: Mary Pennington <mareambyrne@icloud.com>
Sent: 06 October 2022 10:11 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Cau on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Thank you Lisa.
We can make any of these presently. Please could you book two places for myself and my husband, Philip. The
mornings would be preferable.
Many thanks

Mary Pennington

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

Sun 09/10/2022 20:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thank you for the invite to the workshop.
My first preference would be :-
Tuesday 1st November @ 14:00
If this is full my second choice is :-
Wednesday 8th @ 14:00.
Looks forward to hearing from you confirming my attendance.
Regards;

 

Sent from my iPad

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

Mon 10/10/2022 11:33

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear

Many thanks for your mail.

I would like to a�end  Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop.

Best wishes,

(The Windlesham Society) 

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
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

11 October 2022 09:05
DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to 
Workshops

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear  

Thank you for taking on board my suggestion – it is very much appreciated.  Unfortunately, I’m unable to 
make the 8th as I’m participating in a Local Plan Examination all day on the 8th.  I imagine that others will 
however appreciate the opportunity to attend remotely. 

Kind regards 

 

 
Planning Manager 

I work part time, usually Monday to Wednesday. I am currently mainly working from home, please 
contact me by email. 

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
Sent: 06 October 2022 09:04 
To: Katie Miller <Katie.Miller@kentdowns.org.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops
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02/06/2023, 13:53 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Tue 11/10/2022 10:05

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

Hello,

Please could I book from the Royal Borough of Greenwich onto the 8th November, online
workshop?

Thank you,

 
Executive Support Assistant
Communities, Environment and Central
Royal Borough of Greenwich

' 020 8921 3857 
* 5th Floor, The Woolwich Centre, 35 Wellington Street, London SE18 6HQ
8 www.royalgreenwich.gov.uk

Working Days – Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday.

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:09
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

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

Tue 11/10/2022 11:43

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi

I would like to a�end the following:

Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop

Thanks

  | Deputy Director, Airspace, Noise & Resilience, Department for Transport
  

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 05 October 2022 15:58 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Ian Greene <Ian.Greene@d�.gov.uk>; Gary Marshall <Gary.Marshall@d�.gov.uk>; Rebecca Chris�e
<Rebecca.Chris e@d�.gov.uk>; Ian Elston <Ian.Elston@d�.gov.uk>; Samantha Moore
<Samantha.Moore@d�.gov.uk>; Dimple Shah <Dimple.Shah@d�.gov.uk>
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
would like to seek input from the DfT to help us ensure that these options adequately address our
Statement of Need and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1.

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

Tue 11/10/2022 12:06

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

 Pls could I a�end the workshop on 9th Nov at 2pm – thks 
 
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

Tue 11/10/2022 12:25

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear  I would like to attend the Tuesday 9th November at 2pm stage 2A session.

Kind regards,

  

Sent from my iPhone

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

Tue 11/10/2022 15:51

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

Thanks for the invitation.

I would like to attend Wednesday 9th 9.30 to 12.00 please.

Kind regards, 

Stephen Braund BSc MSc DMS MCIEH 
Environmental Protec�on Team Leader
Housing and Regulatory Services
Planning, Growth and Sustainability Directorate
Buckinghamshire Council

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 4:09 pm 
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
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02/06/2023, 14:00 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 12/10/2022 15:03

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Would it be possible to include 2 reps from RHC at the workshop 2pm on 9 Nov?  I am keen to
have a backup for RHC and we do represent over 2,000 residents across Kew and Richmond.

When I hear from you I will then confirm.

Kind regards

On 05/10/2022 16:09, DD - Airspace wrote:

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
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02/06/2023, 14:02 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace
Thu 13/10/2022 12:35

To:

Hi 

We have invited both you and to the workshops.  Are you proposing to bring
someone instead of or in addition?

Thanks,

From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 12 October 2022 15:03
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

Peter

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
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04/11/2022, 13:28 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Fri 14/10/2022 16:06

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 

I would like to attend the online worksop 3 on 8th November at 18.30pm.
Thank you for inviting me

Kind regards
 

On 5 Oct 2022, at 16:05, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

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
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04/11/2022, 13:29 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Sat 15/10/2022 15:01

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear 

I would like to a�end the online workshop on Tuesday 8 November.

Best wishes

 
Spa�al Planning and Policy Manager 
Environment, Transport & Infrastructure Directorate 
Surrey County Council
Quadrant Court
35 Guildford Road
Woking
GU22 7QQ

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:10
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Caution: This email originated from outside Surrey County Council.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

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
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02/06/2023, 14:05 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Sat 15/10/2022 16:54

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 
I'd like to attend the virtual meeting on Tuesday 8 November in my capacity of the new Chair of
the Council for Independent Scrutiny of Heathrow Airport.
Are these meetings advertised online anywhere?  We have our first open forum on Thursday and
airspace modernisation will definitely come up, so it would be helpful to be able to point people
towards where they can engage.
Copying in  and from the CISHA team.

Chair of the Independent Council for Scrutiny of Heathrow Airport

On 5 October 2022 at 16:05:58 +01:00, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

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

 

To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process,
known as CAP1616. The process places great importance on engaging with a wide
range of stakeholders throughout the required stages, including potentially affected
communities.

 

We are now at Stage 2A in the process and we are required to engage with
stakeholders to share and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for
the proposed airspace design. We would like to seek your input to help us ensure that
these options adequately address our Statement of Need and align with the Design
Principles we set at Stage 1.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 17/10/2022 11:24

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Hi 

Thank you for your response. I can confirm that all of the workshops will include representatives from
various community stakeholder groups and that there is not one workshop targeted for local
authorities specifically.  

Kind regards,

From: Ajit Bansal <Ajit.Bansal@hounslow.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 October 2022 21:19 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Cau on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Dear Airspace Team,

Please can I a end Workshop 4 on Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd,
UB7 0DQ

However, if there is a specific workshop targe ng local authori es then please can you share details as it
would be my preference to a�end that one.
Cheers
Ajit

Ajit Bansal  I  Programme Manager – Climate Emergency and Environmental Strategy
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
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You don't often get email from stacey.ousby@royalgreenwich.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Mon 17/10/2022 12:48

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

Thank you. Its

Thank you,

Executive Support Assistant
Communities, Environment and Central
Royal Borough of Greenwich

'  
*   5th Floor, The Woolwich Centre, 35 Wellington Street, London SE18 6HQ
8 www.royalgreenwich.gov.uk

Working Days – Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday.

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 17 October 2022 12:12 
To:  
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops

Hi 

Thanks for your response.  Please could you let me know email address so that we can send
a workshop confirmation email for the 8th please?

Kind regards,

  

From: Stacey Ousby <Stacey.Ousby@Royalgreenwich.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 October 2022 10:05
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
Mon 17/10/2022 12:13

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

Kind regards, 71
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 17/10/2022 15:37

To:

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

 

Dear 

We have been trying to send the below email to  but I understand from a colleague that 
 may have left Barking & Dagenham council now.

Please could you let me know whether you (or one of your colleagues) would like to attend one of 
our upcoming workshops on Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow?
Details and dates are below, but do let me know if you have any questions at all.

Many thanks,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:12 
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
Mon 17/10/2022 15:42

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear 

We have been trying to email  to invite  to attend one of our upcoming workshops
on Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow but a colleague has informed me that  may have left
Haringey council.

Please could you let me know whether you (or one of your colleagues) would like to attend a
workshop on our plans to modernise flight paths at Heathrow?

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

Mon 17/10/2022 16:56

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

Apologies we were not able to get hold of    no longer works for Haringey can you please change the
contact details to transport.planning@haringey.gov.uk. Can you please book me on  Workshop 3: Tuesday 8
November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop

Thanks

From: Rob Krzyszowski <Rob.Krzyszowski@haringey.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 October 2022 16:01
To: Maurice Richards <Maurice.Richards@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Hi Maurice

Please can you pick up responding on the below?

Thanks
Rob

Rob Krzyszowski MRTPI
Assistant Director, Planning, Building Standards & Sustainability
Placemaking & Housing
Pronouns – He/Him

Haringey Council, Alexandra House, Station Road, Wood Green, London, N22 7TY

020 8489 3213

www.haringey.gov.uk

Executive Assistant: Anita Morgan anita.morgan@haringey.gov.uk 07929 849409
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 17/10/2022 18:57

Cc: DD - 

 

Dear 

Thanks for confirming your attendance at a workshop – we are pleased that you are able to join us.

We have invited a wide range of local community representatives and Local Authorities to the Stage 
2A workshops via email, but we haven’t advertised them for general public attendance.  The CAA 
process requires us to engage with the same stakeholders we engaged at Stage 1 at this stage; 
although we have broadened this to include additional groups who have made contact with us 
regarding airspace modernisation over the past year.  Wider public engagement is planned for Stage 
3, when we will undertake a full public consultation (with a consultation website) and will undertake 
widespread advertising to ensure all potentially affected communities are able to engage and have 
their say.

Please let us know if there are any other groups you are aware of via your CISHA role who you think 
we should invite to a workshop at this stage – we are happy to broaden the invite list.

In the meantime, our webpages provide an update on our progress through the ACP (Airspace 
modernisa on | Heathrow) and any specific questions on airspace modernisation can be directed to 
the airspace email address (airspace@heathrow.com).

Many thanks,

From: Liz Sugg <lizsugg@cisha.org> 
Sent: 15 October 2022 16:54 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; James Holmes <James.Holmes@heathrow.com>; Rebecca Cox
<Rebeccacox@hceb.org.uk>
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Cau on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi Lisa,
I'd like to a�end the virtual mee�ng on Tuesday 8 November in my capacity of the new Chair of the Council
for Independent Scru�ny of Heathrow Airport.
Are these mee ngs adver sed online anywhere? We have our first open forum on Thursday and airspace
modernisa�on will definitely come up, so it would be helpful to be able to point people towards where they
can engage.
Copying in James Holmes and Rebecca from the CISHA team.

Liz
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Tue 18/10/2022 13:56

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

Hi there
Could you please book me a place at the 
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn,.
Many thanks

Independent Chair, Heathrow Local Community Forum 81

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Tue 18/10/2022 18:26

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

If it is okay with you,  is available to attend the virtual meeting on Tuesday evening 8
Nov at 18:30pm.  I would still like to attend the workshop at 2pm on 9 Nov.  and  are
both longtime members of RHC and I have spoken with both and on this occasion I would
appreciate it if you could reserve a slot for - so two of us in all.

I am copying this to  so you have his email address to send the joining instructions.

Grateful, if you could confirm the arrangements. Thanks

Any news about circulating the Heathrow responses to the letters following the last workshops?

Kind regards

On 13/10/2022 12:35, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Hi Peter,

We have invited both you and Alastair Rosenchein to the workshops. Are you proposing
to bring someone instead of Alastair or in addition?

Thanks,
Lisa

From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 12 October 2022 15:03
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,
do not click links or open a achments.

Dear Lisa
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 18/10/2022 19:22

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

 

Hi 

I’m so sorry that you were missed from the original invite list – I was given a list of LCF members’ 
email addresses but didn’t realise the list was missing your name and details!

We have added you to the list for the morning workshop on 1 November. We look forward to seeing 
you there.

I have added the original invite below so that you have all of the information that you should have 
received 2 weeks ago.

Kind regards,

***

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

83

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fmodalapplication.aspx%3Fappid%3D11%26mode%3Ddetail%26id%3D8960&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7Cc6a373aca9984b40bc2f08dab135c0a2%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017141667269577%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IXg%2Fgw8Cl0uEym4XTpGmsnpqAkgSv0JY2sF8eJAwj%2FU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fairspacechange.caa.co.uk%2FPublicProposalArea%3FpID%3D386&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7Cc6a373aca9984b40bc2f08dab135c0a2%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017141667425824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8brsrkevJZIJbaMofu2LNS23pyFNuf6ffdVuiZ4kBv0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fdocs%2F33%2FCAA_Airspace%2520Change%2520Doc_Mar%25202021_INTERACTIVE.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7Cc6a373aca9984b40bc2f08dab135c0a2%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017141667425824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WEpNaAp5hTwpMJOsaZy%2BmXWvnsfcjMBIfXdr82ENNkg%3D&reserved=0


04/11/2022, 13:42 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 2/2

You don't often get email from rogergreen77@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Thank you in advance for your engagement.

Kind regards,

From: Roger Green <rogergreen77@gmail.com>
Sent: 18 October 2022 13:56 
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
Dr Roger Green
Independent Chair, Heathrow Local Community Forum
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Tue 18/10/2022 19:27

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

 

Dear ,

It has come to my attention that you were missed from the original invite list for our upcoming 
workshops – I’m so sorry. I was given a list of NACF members’ email addresses but didn’t realise the 
list was missing the Chair!

The invitation is below.  This was sent to all NACF members on 5 October and we have already 
received confirmation of attendance from many of them. I hope you will also be able to join us and 
my apologies for the late notice now.

Best regards,

***

Dear All,

You will hopefully be aware that Heathrow commenced a new Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) in 
2021 to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in support of the Government’s wider UK 
Airspace Modernisa on Strategy. More details on our ACP can be found on the Civil Aviation 
Authority’s airspace change portal .

To make this change, we are going through the CAA’s airspace change process, known as CAP1616. 
The process places great importance on engaging with a wide range of stakeholders throughout the 
required stages, including potentially affected communities.

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
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops -Workshop 3:
Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop

Wed 19/10/2022 09:47

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

Please can I register for Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop.

Kind regards.

 | Environmental Health and Licensing Manager | Planning and
Environmental Health
amartin@elmbridge.gov.uk | 01372 474735
Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, Surrey, KT10 9SD.

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

87

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:amartin@elmbridge.gov.uk
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fmodalapplication.aspx%3Fappid%3D11%26mode%3Ddetail%26id%3D8960&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C95402d83bd3b43b3c3cf08dab1ae8d68%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017660679169235%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fgnply3nw5XpMxXr8fNzkwM6L7PtEu8fnQ9H7GXjT4s%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fairspacechange.caa.co.uk%2FPublicProposalArea%3FpID%3D386&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C95402d83bd3b43b3c3cf08dab1ae8d68%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017660679325480%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R1tdUKohmA%2FwTtM21G1jhE7mJGXAeYDFmVEfSr3NfwM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicapps.caa.co.uk%2Fdocs%2F33%2FCAA_Airspace%2520Change%2520Doc_Mar%25202021_INTERACTIVE.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C95402d83bd3b43b3c3cf08dab1ae8d68%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638017660679325480%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TZoji7gO3sc8vHaRaOdQnMbTyROFRYZTReyKlAH0t68%3D&reserved=0


04/11/2022, 13:48 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 19/10/2022 10:10

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

I would like to attend the workshop on the afternoon of Wednesday 9th November please.

Thank you, 

 

Senior Manager – Public Policy & Community Engagement

D: 01489 444049

M: 07717 851352 

E: robin.clarke@nats.co.uk

4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 

Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 

www.nats.co.uk

NATS Internal
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:04 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

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
Wed 19/10/2022 14:42

To:
Cc:

Hi 

Yes is welcome to attend the online workshop on Tuesday 8 November.  We will add  to the 
list and send a confirmation email (with Teams link) nearer the time.

We have you allocated to the 2pm workshop at the Holiday Inn on Wednesday 9 November.

We look forward to seeing you both at our workshops.

Many thanks,

From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 18 October 2022 18:27
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Alastair Rosenschein <rosenschein@me.com>; Neil Maybin <nm@neilmaybin.com>; PETER
<willan829@b�nternet.com>
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

If it is okay with you, Neil Maybin is available to attend the virtual meeting on Tuesday evening 8
Nov at 18:30pm.  I would still like to attend the workshop at 2pm on 9 Nov. Neil and Alastair are
both longtime members of RHC and I have spoken with both and on this occasion I would
appreciate it if you could reserve a slot for Neil - so two of us in all.

I am copying this to Neil so you have his email address to send the joining instructions.

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

Wed 19/10/2022 15:30

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thanks, , for confirmations

Kind regards

RHC 

On 19/10/2022 14:42, DD - Airspace wrote: 

Classification: Internal 

Hi Peter,

Yes Neil is welcome to attend the online workshop on Tuesday 8 November. We will
add him to the list and send a confirmation email (with Teams link) nearer the time.

We have you allocated to the 2pm workshop at the Holiday Inn on Wednesday 9
November.

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

Cau on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,
do not click links or open a�achments.

Dear Lisa

If it is okay with you, Neil Maybin is available to attend the virtual meeting on Tuesday
evening 8 Nov at 18:30pm.  I would still like to attend the workshop at 2pm on 9 Nov.
Neil and Alastair are both longtime members of RHC and I have spoken with both and
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 13:31

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:

Dear Heathrow Stakeholder,
 
I am following up on an email I sent you on Wednesday 5th October inviting you to Heathrow’s
Airspace Change Proposal Stage 2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November. 
These workshops will provide an update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation at
Heathrow, and a first look at our comprehensive list of flight path options.
 
Please could you let us know which workshop you would like to attend by responding to this email? 
As a reminder, the workshop dates and times are as follows:
 
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
 
Once we have your received your preferred workshop date/time, we will send you an invitation to
confirm your place.
 
Many thanks,
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 13:33

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

Once we have received your preferred workshop date/time, we will send you an invitation to confirm
your place.

Many thanks,
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 13:38

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
Thu 20/10/2022 13:46

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

Thank you for your response below. Apologies, you should not have been issued a reminder
invitation today, please ignore this email. We will be in contact again soon with a confirmation email
including a link for you to access the workshop. We are looking forward to you joining us on Tuesday
8th November.

Many thanks,

From:   
Sent: 11 October 2022 11:43 
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
<Rebecca.Chris�e@d�.gov.uk>; Ian Elston <Ian.Elston@d�.gov.uk>; Samantha Moore
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
Thu 20/10/2022 13:49

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
Thu 20/10/2022 14:11

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
Thu 20/10/2022 14:23

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
Thu 20/10/2022 14:24

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
Thu 20/10/2022 14:27

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

100



04/11/2022, 14:53 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/sentitems/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBG… 1/1

Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 14:28

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
Thu 20/10/2022 14:30

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Hi ,

We contacted a former Barking and Dagenham Council colleague to invite them to Heathrow’s
Airspace Change Proposal Stage 2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November. The
workshops will provide an update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, in
support of the Government’s wider UK Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP
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
and seek feedback on our comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace design.

We would like to seek your input to help us ensure that these options adequately address our
Statement of Need and align with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1. We are inviting you and
other stakeholder organisations to attend one of our workshops on our comprehensive list of
options.  It has come to our attention that you are now the Council’s interim CEO so we would like to
extend our invitation to you.

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
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow Up Invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 14:39

To: DD - 

Dear 

I am following up on the email I sent you below inviting you to Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal
Stage 2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November.  These workshops will provide
an update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, and a first look at
our comprehensive list of flight path options.

Please could you let us know which workshop you would like to attend by responding to this
email? Or anyone else at Oxfordshire Council I can contact? As a reminder, the workshop dates and
times are as follows:

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
Sent: 07 October 2022 14:58 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.  
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops

Dear 

I sent the email below to  to invite  to Heathrow’s ACP stage 2a engagement
workshop series as  was invited to our previous engagement workshops. automated email
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
Thu 20/10/2022 15:04

To:

Dear 

We contacted to invite them to Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal Stage
2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November.  has left the Council, I
wondered whether you could either forward this invitation on to the appropriate person (or attend
yourself if this is within your remit)?

The workshops will provide an update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow,
in support of the Government’s wider UK Airspace Modernisation Strategy. More details on our ACP
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
options.  It has come to our attention that you are now the Council’s Managing Director so we would
like to extend our invitation to you.

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
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Thu 20/10/2022 15:15

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 
if the proposed routing changes are over the Oxfordshire Countryside, I would be able to attend
the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November - workshop 3.

Many thanks,
regards from 

On 2022October20, at 14:24, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Dear Heathrow Stakeholder,

I am following up on an email I sent you on Wednesday 5th October inviting you to
Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal Stage 2A Engagement workshops taking place in
early November. These workshops will provide an update on our plans to
introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, and a first look at our
comprehensive list of flight path options.

Please could you let us know which workshop you would like to attend by responding to
this email? As a reminder, the workshop dates and times are as follows:

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

Once we have received your preferred workshop date/time, we will send you an
invitation to confirm your place.

Many thanks,

Lisa

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and
attachments.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace
Thu 20/10/2022 15:25

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear ,

Thank you for your email. At this stage of the process we will be sharing our “comprehensive list of 
flight path options” so it is too early to say whether the final proposed routes will be over the 
Oxfordshire countryside.

We have set out the potentially affected area on the Civil Aviation Authority’s Airspace Change Portal, 
if you would like to have a look: Airspace change proposal public view (caa.co.uk)
(click on “Potentially affected area” at the bottom of the page)

Please let me know whether you would still like us to include you in workshop 3 (Tuesday 8 
November (18:30-20:30) Online).

Many thanks,

From: John Broad <john.broad85@gmail.com>
Sent: 20 October 2022 15:16
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

Dear Lisa,
if the proposed rou�ng changes are over the Oxfordshire Countryside, I would be able to a end the online
workshop on Tuesday 8th November - workshop 3.

Many thanks,
regards from John Broad

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

20 October 2022 15:57
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
checking the map on page 11 of the documentation suggests that flights below 7,000 ft may be planned for the 
Oxfordshire area ranging from Henley to Thame. from this, please add my name to the list of those wishing to 
attend the virtual meeting on the 8th November. 

I appreciate all the masses of data and comments you have already amassed for the usual subjects of noise and 
emissions but also fully understand the logic of using technology to reduce these and to make the airport more 
efficient ( i am a lapsed PPL). 

It will be interesting to be part of the discussions. 

Many thanks, 
regards from  

On 2022October20, at 15:25, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear John,

Thank you for your email. At this stage of the process we will be sharing our 
“comprehensive list of flight path options” so it is too early to say whether the final proposed 
routes will be over the Oxfordshire countryside.

We have set out the potentially affected area on the Civil Aviation Authority’s Airspace 
Change Portal, if you would like to have a look: Airspace change proposal public view
(caa.co.uk) 
(click on “Potentially affected area” at the bottom of the page)

Please let me know whether you would still like us to include you in workshop 3 (Tuesday 8 
November (18:30-20:30) Online). 

Many thanks,
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FW: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Thu 20/10/2022 16:52

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

Many thanks for contac�ng us, I will a�end on behalf of Mole Valley and can a�end the Online workshop on
November 8th.

Many thanks

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:11
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Warning: email from outside of MVDC - if in any doubt do not open links or a achments, or carry out
requested ac ons

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
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from airspace@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Thu 20/10/2022 18:09

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hello,

Please could I book to a�end the following event.

Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop

Kind regards

Strategic Plan Partnership Manager
Strategic Growth
Place and Communi�es Directorate

Central Bedfordshire Council Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, SG17 5TQ
Direct Dial: 0300 300 5247  |  Internal: 75247  |  Email: lynsey.hillman-gamble@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Find us online at www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk, Twi�er, Facebook and Instagram

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Central Bedfordshire -  A great place to live and work – www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Informa�on security classifica on* of this email: UNCLASSIFIED

*Informa�on security defini�ons:
OFFICIAL – Loss could cause some damage to the Authority
OFFICIAL – SENSITIVE  – Loss could cause severe damage to the Authority
UNCLASSIFIED – Loss would cause li�le or no damage to the Authority

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

Thu 20/10/2022 18:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

Could you pop me down for the session on the 9th at 14.00.

Cheers

   Head of Airspace Modernisation and Resilience, Airports and Infrastructure
Directorate, Department for Transport 
|  07769 234599 |  
Post to: Great Minster Hse, 33 Horseferry Rd, London, SW1P 4DR 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 20 October 2022 13:32
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of
this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Thu 20/10/2022 18:23

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hello.
 
Thank you for your email invi�ng me (as a stakeholder) to a�end the DD-Airspace workshops in early
November 2022.
 
I am assuming the morning and a�ernoon workshops are iden�cal rather than sequen�al and linked. Likewise
I assume  that the two days of workshops; WS1 & WS2 on Tues 01Nov and WS4 & WS5 on Tues 08Nov are
iden�cal day repeats.
 
From the offered dates and �mes I would like to a�end:
Tuesday a�ernoon 01.Nov.22, Workshop 2, 1400-1630.
I’d also like to a�end the online Workshop 3, on Tuesday evening 08.Nov.22, 1830-2030.
 
Can you also please advise/remind me on what specific pre-prepara�on work docs would be best to review
before a�ending the workshops.  I like be properly prepared to par�cipate.  To ensure completeness, maybe
you could send me so�ware copies of the relevant pre-issued docs/reports for my a�en�on.  Many thanks.  
 
Kind regards
 

 

Former recent Councillor and Mayor (and Transport Execu�ve Member)
Wokingham Borough Council.
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: DD - Airspace
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 14:23
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on
 
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
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You don't often get email from airspace@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important

FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation - Welwyn Hatfield
Borough Council

Thu 20/10/2022 20:15

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

I would be grateful if I could be included on the invite for Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-
20:30), Online Workshop

Kind regards

Planning Policy and Implementa�on Manager
Welwyn Ha�ield Borough Council, The Campus
Welwyn Garden City
Herts  AL8 6AE
Email: m.wilson@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:11
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra
vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
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

Fri 21/10/2022 13:07

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

Thanks for the invite to the workshops. If possible i would like to attend the on line workshop
scheduled for Tuesday 8th November.

Best wishes

On 20 Oct 2022, at 14:23, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

(18:30-20:30), 
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Fri 21/10/2022 13:32

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Afternoon 

Apologies for not replying sooner.

Please can you reserve me a space for the Tuesday 1st November (09.30 -12.00)
workshop.

Regards

Cllr 
Norwood Green ward

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:23
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

Fri 21/10/2022 16:16

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

Good a�ernoon,
 
Thank you for your E-Mail which has been forwarded onto to me.
 
I would like to book a slot on the online session scheduled for Tuesday, 8th November 2022 at
6.30pm. I will be represen�ng Wa�ord council.
 
Thank you,
 

Senior Environmental Health Officer
 
Direct Line: 01923 278441
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 15:04 
To: Donna Nolan <Donna.Nolan@wa�ord.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 
Dear Donna,
 
We contacted Cllr Bilqees Mauthoor to invite them to Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal Stage
2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November. Given Bilqees has left the Council, I
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

Sat 22/10/2022 07:37

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Hi 

Could I please attend at 9.30 0n Wednesday 9th Nov.

Best regards

Colnbrook Residents Association 

-----Original Message----- 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Thu, 20 Oct 2022 13:49 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation 

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
sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. 

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance
with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information
about Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the
Registered Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW. 
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Airspace Workshop

Sun 23/10/2022 17:20

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open attachments. 

Dear  
I would be happy to join the online workshop on the 8th. 
Can you factor me in? 
Thank you for the invitation. 
Kind Regards 

 
Iver Village Residents’ Association 
Tel 01753 653540 

Sent from my iPad
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You don't often get email from airspace@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Mon 24/10/2022 10:10

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
Im not sure whether Milton Keynes will be affected by your proposals but could I join the Online Workshop 3
on the 8 Nov please.
 
Thanks
 

Strategic Lead Transport Policy and Planning
Tel: 07385 469 725
www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/highways-and-transport-hub
Milton Keynes City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes. MK9 3EJ
 
 
 
From: Paul Thomas <Paul.Thomas@milton-keynes.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 October 2022 08:55 
To: James Povey <James.Povey@milton-keynes.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on
 
Morning James
Could you sign-up to a�end one of the below workshops?
Cheers, Paul
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:11 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXT]Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Milton Keynes City Council. 
Please be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking on links. 

Report spam or suspected malicious email via the REPORT MESSAGE icon above.

 
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

Mon 24/10/2022 10:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Sir / Madam,
Can I register for the following workshop:

Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop

Thanks

Environmental Health, Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, Town Hall,
Castlefield Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 0SH.

Follow the council on Twitter / Facebook / LinkedIn.

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

Mon 24/10/2022 16:38

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

 
Please could you confirm our places at the workshops.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: "Chairman@frp.org.uk" <chairman@frp.org.uk> 
Sent: Friday, 7 October, 2022 8:51am 
To: "DD - Airspace" <
> 
Cc: "ncc colemanbaker.com" <ncc@colemanbaker.com>, "Ron Crompton" <ron.crompton@frp.org.uk>, "Judith
Pearson" <secretary@frp.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops 

Dear Lisa 
 
Thank you for the invitation. We would like to attend as possible please:
  
Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00)
 
Roger Hillyer     chairman@frp.org.uk
Ron Crompton   ron.crompton@frp.org.uk
Judith Pearson   secretary@frp.org.uk
 
Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00)

Nick Coleman   ncc@colemanbaker.com
 
Kind regards
 
Roger Hillyer
 
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

Mon 24/10/2022 17:13

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

Hi! 

Should we expect confirmation to this Workshop invite? 

Regards, 

 Director of Estates & Projects
dwoodward@royalparks.org.uk | 0300 061 2000 
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

From: Darren Woodward  
Sent: 07 October 2022 14:56
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Julia Frayne <JFrayne@royalparks.org.uk>
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

Darren

Darren Woodward, Director of Estates & Projects
dwoodward@royalparks.org.uk | 0300 061 2000 
The Old Police House, Hyde Park, London, W2 2UH
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Mon 24/10/2022 17:41

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

I refer to your email of the 5th of October 2022 and subsequent email of 20 October 2022 providing an
opportunity to a�end a workshop in rela�on to the above.

I'm pleased to confirm that my preferred workshop is workshop 3 on Tuesday, 8 November that is being held
online.

Please can you confirm my enrolment at this workshop.

Yours

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01293 438206

CORONAVIRUS

WASH YOUR HANDS MORE OFTEN FOR 20 SECONDS
Use soap and water or a hand sanitiser when you:

· Get home or into work
· Blow your nose, sneeze or cough

 Eat or handle food

KEEP YOUR DISTANCE – NO CLOSER THAN 2 metres

Protect yourself & others
For more information go to nhs.uk/coronavirus

**********************************************************************

Worried about money? Visit our website for help with money worries
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

Tue 25/10/2022 09:20

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
 
Would it be possible for me to join the 8th November online workshop?
 
Kind regards,

 
 

Principal Pollu�on Control Officer
 
Please note, following the introduc�on of the GDPR, changes have come into force regarding privacy rules
and how we store and retain your details. For more informa�on on this our privacy no�ce is available on
our website at the following link h�ps://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/ar�cle/16823/Privacy-No�ce-
Environmental-Health, alterna�vely we can send this to you by post or email.
 
Spelthorne Borough Council,
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames, TW18 1XB
Tel: 01784 446 259
 
 
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

Tue 25/10/2022 09:42

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

I have offered to a�end the workshop on behalf of Welwyn Ha�ield Council, could you please forward the
invita�on to myself as well as 

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

124

mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


06/11/2022, 13:59 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/sentitems/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBG… 1/1

Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 14:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our Airspace
Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Tuesday 1st November 2022, 9:30 – 12:00, at
Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ.We look forward to seeing you there.  Please aim to be at the
hotel reception by 9:15 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

If driving, please park your car in the Holiday Inn car park, which will be free of charge.

If you have any questions on anything related to the workshop, please email us at
airspace@heathrow.com. There will also be an opportunity to ask questions during the workshop.

Kind regards,

Heathrow Airspace Team 125
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 14:54

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

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Tuesday 1st November 2022, 14:00 – 16:30, at
Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ.We look forward to seeing you there.  Please aim to be at the
hotel reception by 13:45 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

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

Heathrow Airspace Team 126
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 14:56

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

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022, 9:30 – 12:00, at
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

Heathrow Airspace Team
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 14:58

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

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022, 14:00 – 16:30,
at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ.We look forward to seeing you there.  Please aim to be at
the hotel reception by 13:45 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

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
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 14:59

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Hi 
 
Please could you share the Heathrow Stage 2A workshop confirmation invite below with 
 
Many thanks,
 

 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 25 October 2022 14:58 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirma�on
 
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
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 15:02

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

The online workshop you selected to attend on Tuesday 8th November at 18:30 – 20:30 has proved
particularly popular. Therefore, we have decided to offer a second online workshop, delivering the
same material, on Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 - 16:30.

Please could you reply to this email to confirm whether you would prefer to attend our afternoon or
evening online workshop on Tuesday 8th November? We will then circulate an invite to the
appropriate Microsoft TEAMS session for you to join.

Kind regards,

Heathrow Airspace Team 130
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 15:11

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and
we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via the Microsoft TEAMS link
provided below.

Click here to join the meeting

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:04 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

18:30 to 20:30 please.

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:02
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

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

RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop
Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 25/10/2022 15:12

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 14:30 – 16:30 and
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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:05 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

HI there,

If I could a�end the a�ernoon one, that would be great. But, can s�ll a�end the evening one if there isn’t
space.

Many thanks

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:02
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

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
Wed 26/10/2022 08:56

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:06 
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

Thank you, I prefer to a�end the evening session.

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
Wed 26/10/2022 08:57

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:15 
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

I would prefer to a�end the evening online workshop as I am unable to a�end the a�ernoon session on 8
November.

Best wishes

Sue Janota 
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
Wed 26/10/2022 08:59

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:19 
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
My preference would be the a�ernoon online workshop please.
Kind regards

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:02
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Central Bedfordshire Council network. Do NOT click on links, open
a�achments or respond unless you are sure that the email is legi�mate. If you believe this to be a spam email, report

it to the Service Desk at h�ps://centralbedfordshire.samanage.com/catalog_items/1053685-report-received-
email/service_requests/new

Dear Sir/Madam,
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 09:02

To:

Dear 

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our Airspace Change
Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:31 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Many thanks for this and the Chilterns Conserva�on Board would be grateful to join the
8th November evening (virtual) briefing. 
Best Wishes

The Chilterns Conserva�on Board

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:27
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

This email is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - please be CAUTIOUS, particularly with
any links and attachments

Dear Heathrow Stakeholder,

136

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_YTg0NmU2ZDktYjFkOC00M2I5LWE2ZmEtMmVmNTgzZmU0MDIx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25222133b7ab-6392-452c-aa20-34afbe98608e%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25225581e540-58af-4ebd-bbfc-43cc8de0f3fd%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7Cfcd854335aad47e1f79408dab7286846%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638023681420445220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3yavQzid7WUG2HoHlMGZ9%2BlBrNQPEGr7rxHmJ%2FRBTEY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


06/11/2022, 14:31 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 09:05

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:44 
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
 
Thank you for offering the op�on of an a�ernoon workshop.
 
The 14:30 to 16:30 online workshop would be most suitable for me.
 
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

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace
modernisation at Heathrow.

We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and we look forward to seeing you there. 
Please join the workshop via the Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

Click here to join the meeting

If you have any questions on anything related to the workshop, please email us at airspace@heathrow.com. There will also be an
opportunity to ask questions during the workshop.

Kind regards,

Heathrow Airspace Team

From:   
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:45 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open a�achments.

Hi,

I would like the evening session please.

Kind Regards, 

Principal Environmental Protec�on Officer 
Environmental Protec�on Team

020 7525 0328

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protec�on Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor Hub  1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council | Environmental Protec�on Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor  Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street |
London | SE1 2QH

www.southwark.gov.uk

airTEXT - a free subscrip�on service: daily informa�on on pollu�on and more, by text, email, voicemail, or mobile phone app; download from:
h�p://www.airtext.info/ 
Walk-it – free London route planner for less polluted, quieter walking and cycling routes. Download the mobile phone app from:
h�p://walkit.com/walk/?city=london .
Southwark Website - informa on on what you can do to improve air quality. See:  h�p://www.southwark.gov.uk/environment/air-quality

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 3:02 PM 
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
Wed 26/10/2022 09:06

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:28 
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

Hi Airspace,

Can I please have the session for Tuesday 8th November 14:30-16:30.

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
Wed 26/10/2022 09:07

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 16:02 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Dear  
Thank you.Could I a�end the a�ernoon session at 1430hrs of your online workshop? On 8th November.
Kind Regards 

  
Iver Village Residents’ Associa�on 
Sent from my iPad

On 25 Oct 2022, at 15:02, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.
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
Sent: 25 October 2022 16:03 
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

 

Thank you – I would like to a�end the a�ernoon session from 14.30 – 16.30. Thank you, 
 
From: DD - Airspace [mailto:airspace@heathrow.com]  
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
Wed 26/10/2022 09:08

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 17:19 
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
yes please to a�end the earlier mee�ng on the a�ernoon at 14.30.

Many thanks,
regards from 

On 2022October25, at 15:02, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

The online workshop you selected to attend on Tuesday 8th November at 18:30 – 20:30
has proved particularly popular. Therefore, we have decided to offer a second online
workshop, delivering the same material, on Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 - 16:30.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 09:09

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 17:23 
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

Many thanks - I would prefer to remain in the evening session. 

Thanks, 

On 25/10/2022 15:02, DD - Airspace wrote:

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

Please could you reply to this email to confirm whether you would prefer to attend our
afternoon or evening online workshop on Tuesday 8th November? We will then
circulate an invite to the appropriate Microsoft TEAMS session for you to join.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 09:10

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
Sent: 25 October 2022 17:46 
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

The 14:30 mee�ng on the 8th November would be even be�er for me please than the evening so please may
I opt for this one if possible? 

Many thanks

On 25 Oct 2022, at 15:02, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

cted to attend on Tuesday 8th November at 18:30 – 20:30 has proved particularly
popular. Therefore, we have decided to offer a second online works
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
Sent: 25 October 2022 20:11 
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

Thanks  my preference would be for 14.30 if possible please.

Kind regards

Coordinator

E: paul@hacan.org.uk
M: 07775 593 928
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 09:12

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 08:24 
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

Thank you for your mail.

Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 – 16:30 would work for me.

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 08:33 
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
Please can I a�end the 14.30 session.
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
Subject: [EXT]Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Milton Keynes City Council.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace
Wed 26/10/2022 09:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 
 
Thank you for sending across the names of those who would like to join one of our workshops for our
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.  Please could
you send me the email addresses of the attendees so that I can email them with the workshop
details?
 
Many thanks,
 

  
 
From: 
Sent: 25 October 2022 20:53
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on
 

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

 

Dear 
 
The following local people from Bayswater would like to a�end on these various dates:
Workshop 3: (Virtual) Tuesday 8 November 6:30-8:30pm – 
Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November at 9:30am:   – (3 people)
Do you need the e-mails of the above a�endees? 
With many thanks,

 
 
From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 20 October 2022 13:39
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
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

Wed 26/10/2022 11:02

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

I am very sorry we will BA unable to attend. Please accept our apologies 
 

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Oct 2022, at 14:56, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022, 9:30
– 12:00, at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ.We look forward to seeing you there.
Please aim to be at the hotel reception by 9:15 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

If driving, please park your car in the Holiday Inn car park, which will be free of charge.

If you have any questions on anything related to the workshop, please email us at
airspace@heathrow.com. There will also be an opportunity to ask questions during the
workshop.

Kind regards,

Lisa Forshew
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

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing
mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-
us. For information about Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208,
with the Registered Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW. 
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You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 13:14

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 11:04 
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

 

A�ernoon online session please
 

 
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
Wed 26/10/2022 13:49

To: DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com>
To whom this may concern,

You may be aware that we are about to commence our Stage 2 Engagement for our Airspace
Change Proposal to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow. We are now at Stage 2A in the
process, and we are required to engage with stakeholders to share and seek feedback on our
comprehensive list of options for the proposed airspace design.

We have already invited some NATS colleagues to our series of workshops beginning next week, but
as a key stakeholder in our consideration and creation of flight path options, we wanted to make sure
that NATS are suitably briefed on our airspace change proposal. Please could you extend this
invitation to anyone at NATS who may be interested in attending one of our workshops. There are six
workshop dates and times to choose from, please let us know which workshop you would like to
attend by responding to this email or emailing airspace@heathrow.com.

Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 2: Tuesday 1 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (14:30-16:30), Online Afternoon Workshop
Workshop 4: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Evening Workshop
Workshop 5: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 6: Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

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
Wed 26/10/2022 14:51

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 14:33 
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

Please could I be added to the list for the evening workshop on 8th.

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
Wed 26/10/2022 16:00

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 15:55 
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
I can a�end on 8th Nov. Online workshop. Please email logging details.

Best Regards

Ashford North and Stanwell South
Spelthorne Borough Council
Email: cllr.bu�ar@spelthorne.gov.uk
Telephone: 07787554823

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 13:50
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

This message originated from outside your organization
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 16:41

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

 

Dear 

Thank you for your email.  We have allocated you to the afternoon workshop on Tuesday 1 
November (1400-1630) at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
We look forward to seeing you there.

We are hosting multiple workshops to accommodate our many stakeholders – the same material will 
be presented at each workshop and we will share all feedback that we receive at a later stage, so 
there is really no need to attend more than one workshop.

We are following the CAA’s Airspace Change Process (known as ‘CAP1616’) to make this airspace 
change and we are required to submit all relevant documents for publication on the CAA’s Airspace 
Change Portal. You can view these documents here is you wish to: Airspace change proposal public 
view (caa.co.uk)

We have also provided a summary of information on our website: Airspace modernisa on | Heathrow

We will provide a re-cap on work done at Stage 1 at the beginning of next week’s workshop so we do 
not expect attendees to have done any pre-reading.

Kind regards,

From:   
Sent: 20 October 2022 18:23 
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
I’d also like to a�end the online Workshop 3, on Tuesday evening 08.Nov.22, 1830-2030. 154
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace
Wed 26/10/2022 16:48

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

I hope you’re well.  I’m following up on the emails we have sent you to inviting you to join our 
upcoming airspace change workshops. I noticed that we haven’t received a response from you and 
wanted to check whether you will be able to attend?  I know you usually have a particular interest in 
airspace and we have appreciated your previous engagement in the topic.

Please let me know if you’re unable to attend any of the dates, or if you would like to delegate 
someone else from HSPG to attend in your place?

Kind regards,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:29
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

155



06/11/2022, 15:02 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBGAAAAAA… 1/2

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 26/10/2022 16:54

To: 
Cc: DD  

 

Dear 

I just wanted to follow up to check whether you will be able to attend one of our upcoming workshops 
on airspace modernisation at Heathrow? 
As Chair of the NACF, we would really appreciate your engagement and feedback on our developing 
airspace change proposal.

We have added an additional online workshop, so we now have 6 events for you to choose from:

Workshop 1: Tuesday 1 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 2: Tuesday 1 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Workshop 3: Tuesday 8 November (14:30-16:30), Online Workshop
Workshop 4: Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Workshop
Workshop 5: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ 
Workshop 6: Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

Please let me know which session would suit you best.  If none of the above are suitable, please let 
me know and we can perhaps arrange a separate briefing for you.

Kind regards,

From: Lisa Forshew (Supplier) 
Sent: 18 October 2022 19:28
To: Andreas Lambrianou <andreas.lambrianou@heathrow.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita on to Workshops

Dear Andreas,

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
Wed 26/10/2022 17:12

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear 

Thank you for your response to our invitation to our upcoming workshops.  These workshops provide 
an opportunity for us to engage community representatives so that we can share information on our 
proposed airspace change and collect feedback from them.  Please could you confirm whether the 
individuals you have named represent a Community Group?

We have a number of Community Groups who have been engaging with Heathrow on airspace 
issues for a few years and these groups have been asked to delegate attendance to a maximum of 
two representatives.  This is to ensure that we can accommodate a wide range of stakeholder groups 
(including environmental groups and industry representatives) at the workshops. The role of these 
delegated representatives is to build an understanding of our operation and proposals and then 
share this information with the communities they represent.

We will undertake a full public consultation in 2024/25 when we reach Stage 3 of the process. At this 
stage we will have proposed flight paths to share and we will be able to accommodate the 
involvement of as many local community members as possible. However, for this stage, please could 
you let us know the names of the relevant Community Group(s) and their delegated representative?

Many thanks,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 26 October 2022 09:16
To: jjkyner@gmail.com; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Dear Jenn,

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

Sophie  

From: jjkyner@gmail.com <jjkyner@gmail.com>
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
Wed 26/10/2022 17:26

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear 

I hope you’re well.

I just wanted to follow up and check whether you will be able to attend one of our upcoming 
workshops on airspace change at Heathrow?
We really appreciated your engagement at Stage 1 (on design principles) and we hope you’ll be able 
to attend a workshop to hear how our plans are developing and provide your feedback.

We have added another online workshop so we now have 6 events for you to choose from:

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

Please let me know whether you will be able to attend one of these?

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

Mic
Wed 26/10/2022 17:22

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 

Thanks for your message. I thought I'd booked on the online session on the 8th - that was certainly
my intention. If I'm not booked on, please add me.

KR

Get Outlook for Android

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:48:14 PM
To: Michael Thornton <Michael@heathrowstrategicplanninggroup.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Classification: Internal

Hi Michael,

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
Wed 26/10/2022 18:00

To: 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Thanks for the speedy response   I have checked and we don’t appear to have an rsvp from 
you.

We added another online workshop on Tuesday 8 November when it became clear that a significant 
number of stakeholders would still prefer to meet on Teams.

The options are now:
Tuesday 8 November at 1430-1630 (afternoon), or
Tuesday 8 November at 1830-2030 (evening).

Please could you confirm whether you would prefer the afternoon or evening slot and we will send 
you the appropriate Teams link?

Many thanks,

From: Michael Thornton <Michael@heathrowstrategicplanninggroup.com>
Sent: 26 October 2022 17:23
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

Hi Lisa

Thanks for your message. I thought I'd booked on the online session on the 8th - that was certainly my
inten�on. If I'm not booked on, please add me.

KR

Michael

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
Wed 26/10/2022 18:02

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 17:14 
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
 
I would like to a�end the a�ernoon mee�ng from 2.30 to 4.30. Thanks
 

 
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

Wed 26/10/2022 19:28

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Evening please, I have another meeting in the afternoon

Get Outlook for Android

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 6:00:37 PM
To: Michael Thornton <Michael@heathrowstrategicplanninggroup.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Classification: Internal

Thanks for the speedy response Michael.  I have checked and we don’t appear to have an rsvp from
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
Thu 27/10/2022 09:14

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
Sent: 26 October 2022 19:29
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

Evening please, I have another mee�ng in the a�ernoon

M

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

163

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_YTg0NmU2ZDktYjFkOC00M2I5LWE2ZmEtMmVmNTgzZmU0MDIx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25222133b7ab-6392-452c-aa20-34afbe98608e%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25225581e540-58af-4ebd-bbfc-43cc8de0f3fd%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C9429711acc264f336e7808dab7f34881%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638024552773347273%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ViMSc7flAXSwrhMMd1J57YscDeVQqHPqnfZIlJ4Mv7Y%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C9429711acc264f336e7808dab7f34881%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638024552773347273%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ex6a%2BewxqIq5j0QV9wAQk%2Bt6CwMX5ftRXvSxaeBub7I%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:Michael@heathrowstrategicplanninggroup.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


06/11/2022, 15:21 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 27/10/2022 11:43

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
Sent: 27 October 2022 11:35 
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

My preference is for the online workshop.

Thanks,

Principal environmental officer
The Economy Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
020 8753 3431
07776 672 638
paul.baker@lbhf.gov.uk
www.lbhf.gov.uk

Strategic Director for the Economy: Jon Pickstone
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 27/10/2022 13:07

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

Thank you for the flexibility. We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th

November 14:30 – 16:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via the
Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

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
Sent: 27 October 2022 11:51 
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

thanks  
I'm happy with either op�on so please add me wherever you need to,
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
Fri 28/10/2022 16:44

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
Sent: 28 October 2022 16:14 
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

Would it be ok to sign up to the online workshop on 8th November please.

Many thanks.

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
Mon 31/10/2022 09:29

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
Sent: 30 October 2022 21:48 
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

Thank you for your recent email offering me the choice of whether to a�end the 1430-1630 online (Teams)
session on Tuesday 8th Nov 2022, or the 1830-2030 online session on that same day (8th Nov). 

Though I ini�ally preferred the evening session at 1830, if it is heavily booked and it makes it easier for you,
then I am able to accept either of them – 1430hrs or 1830hrs on Thursday 8th Nov.  I leave it up to you.  Just
advise me in �me.

Thanks and kind regards

(Stakeholder and former Wokingham Borough Councillor)

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 15:02 

167

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_YTg0NmU2ZDktYjFkOC00M2I5LWE2ZmEtMmVmNTgzZmU0MDIx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25222133b7ab-6392-452c-aa20-34afbe98608e%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25225581e540-58af-4ebd-bbfc-43cc8de0f3fd%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C9b9ea736cf6948064f7308dabb2268b9%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638028053708728857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VC43sL5cpLOWWzRmK84RMIVGCfWoE3Pj9a1mfJh12YE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C9b9ea736cf6948064f7308dabb2268b9%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638028053708728857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WdwGnP7l9E16kGFMlizG23jFrEQTvybvg0ZTt8wKIcs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


06/11/2022, 15:25 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

RE: Afternoon -Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 - 16:30. RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A
Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 31/10/2022 09:27

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
Sent: 31 October 2022 09:01 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: A�ernoon -Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 - 16:30. RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online
Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

A�ernoon -Tuesday 8th November at 14:30 - 16:30. (Please).

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Very best regards.

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

Mon 31/10/2022 10:20

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Thanks for making the arrangements. Unfortunately, 

 Would it be possible for me to join the online meeting tomorrow
(Tues 1 Nov) at 18:30 instead?  If so, could you arrange for me to receive the digital invite, please.

Many thanks

Kind regards

RHC

On 19/10/2022 14:42, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Hi Peter,

Yes Neil is welcome to attend the online workshop on Tuesday 8 November.  We will
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
Mon 31/10/2022 10:53

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

  Our online workshop is actually next Tuesday 8th November. We 
are now running two online workshops on this day (due to popular demand..) so you could join the 
afternoon workshop (14:30-16:30) or the evening workshop (18:30-20:30).

Please let me know which session you would prefer to join (afternoon or evening)? We will then send 
you an invite to the appropriate TEAMS session.

From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 31 October 2022 10:20
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: PETER <willan829@b�nternet.com>
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

Thanks for making the arrangements. Unfortunately, the doc has recommended I stay indoors with
a bout of bronchitis and while I hope to be fit next week for the Wed in person workshop I think I
had better not take the chance. Would it be possible for me to join the online meeting tomorrow
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

Mon 31/10/2022 13:31

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Workshop Tuesday 8 Nov at 14:30 would be fine for me.   is all set for the later
workshop at 18:30.

Might there be an agenda or any reading material you would suggest. and I will re-read the
Minutes of the last set of workshops as presumably this next set take off from there

Many thanks

RHC

On 31/10/2022 10:53, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Hi Peter,
 
So sorry to hear you are unwell.  Our online workshop is actually next Tuesday 8th

November. We are now running two online workshops on this day (due to popular
demand..) so you could join the afternoon workshop (14:30-16:30) or the evening
workshop (18:30-20:30).
 
Please let me know which session you would prefer to join (afternoon or evening)? We
will then send you an invite to the appropriate TEAMS session.
 
Wishing you a speedy recovery,

Lisa
 
From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 31 October 2022 10:20
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: PETER <willan829@b�nternet.com>
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invita�on to Workshops
 

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

Mon 31/10/2022 15:21

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Yes of course. Please see below the names, e-mails, and local organisa�ons they are represen�ng:

Workshop 3 (virtual) 8 Nov –  PRACT (Paddington Residents Ac�ve Concern on Transport)
 

Workshop 4 - 9 Nov @9:30am –
– WPRERA (Westbourne Park Road East Resident’s Association) 

 – Clean Air Bayswater - 
 – Clean Air Bayswater –

Sorry I’m unable to a�end any of the mee�ngs but I look forward to hearing back from the others.

With kind regards,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 26 October 2022 17:12
To: jjkyner@gmail.com
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on

Classification: Internal

Dear Ms Kyner,

Thank you for your response to our invitation to our upcoming workshops. These workshops provide
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
two representatives. This is to ensure that we can accommodate a wide range of stakeholder groups
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

172



06/11/2022, 14:45 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBGAAAAAA… 1/3

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 31/10/2022 15:55

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Thanks very much   We will get invitations sent out to each of the names below.

Many thanks,

From: jjkyner@gmail.com <jjkyner@gmail.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2022 15:22
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

Yes of course. Please see below the names, e-mails, and local organisa ons they are represen�ng:

Workshop 3 (virtual) 8 Nov – John Walton  - PRACT (Paddington Residents Ac ve Concern on Transport)
johnwswalton@icloud.com

Workshop 4 - 9 Nov @9:30am –
Inge Lyngborg – WPRERA (Westbourne Park Road East Resident’s Association) ingelyngborg@gmail.com
Ryan Jude – Clean Air Bayswater - ryanjude99@live.co.uk
Sally Gray – Clean Air Bayswater – sallygray42@b nternet.com

Sorry I’m unable to a�end any of the mee ngs but I look forward to hearing back from the others.

With kind regards,
Jenn

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
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

Mon 31/10/2022 15:53

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

For the a�en�on of 
 
Dear 
 
Unfortunately I won’t be able to a�end the workshop tomorrow 
I’m sorry to drop out at short no�ce.
 
I would be grateful if you would copy me in on the output from the workshop and I look forward to being
involved in future engagement on Heathrow ACP.
 
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
Sent: 25 October 2022 14:55
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirma�on
 

Cau�on, this email originates outside of Na�onal Trust.

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
Mon 31/10/2022 15:57

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear

  Would you like to attend one of our virtual meetings (via TEAMS) next
Tuesday (8 November) instead?  We are hosting an afternoon session at 14:30-16:30 and an
evening session at 18:30-20:30.  Please let me know if one of those would work for you and we will
send you a link to join.

Many thanks – 

From: White, Paul <Paul.White@na onaltrust.org.uk>
Sent: 31 October 2022 15:53
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

For the a en�on of Lisa Forshew

Dear Lisa,

Unfortunately I won’t be able to a�end the workshop tomorrow as I’ve hurt my back and I can hardly walk.
I’m sorry to drop out at short no ce.

I would be grateful if you would copy me in on the output from the workshop and I look forward to being
involved in future engagement on Heathrow ACP.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul White
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

Mon 31/10/2022 16:00

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Thank you for your good wishes.

I’ll be pleased to a�end the virtual mee�ng at 14.30 on Tuesday 8 November.

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
Sent: 31 October 2022 15:58
To: White, Paul <Paul.White@na onaltrust.org.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on, this email originates outside of Na�onal Trust.

Classification: Internal

Dear Paul,
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 31/10/2022 16:29

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
Sent: 31 October 2022 16:01
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

I’ll be pleased to a end the virtual mee�ng at 14.30 on Tuesday 8 November.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul White
Planning Adviser
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Evening Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 31/10/2022 16:18

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

Heathrow Airspace Team 178
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 31/10/2022 16:23

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
Mon 31/10/2022 16:25

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
Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there.  Please aim to be at the
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
Mon 31/10/2022 16:26

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
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Re: Apologies for Absence - Move to PM session? Heathrow ACP Stage 2A
Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

Tue 01/11/2022 10:03

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Please may I move my attendance to the next session this afternoon 2pm - 4.30pm? I'd be grateful
if you could let me know.

Regards,

------ Original Message ------
From: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com>
To: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 Oct, 22 At 14:52
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation 

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our 
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow. 
We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Tuesday 1st November 2022, 9:30 – 
12:00, at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ.We look forward to seeing you there. 
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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments.

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for 
compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 01/11/2022 11:24

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
Sent: 01 November 2022 11:16 
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

I would like to a�end on Tuesday 8 November please – the online workshop.

Kind regards

Planning Specialists Team Manager

T  01895 55 8326
E ithynne@hillingdon.gov.uk

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
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RE: Apologies for Absence - Move to PM session? Heathrow ACP Stage 2A
Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 01/11/2022 10:33

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Hi 

Thank you for letting us know. You are more than welcome to join us this afternoon for the session at
14:00 – 16:30 at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there. 
Please aim to be at the hotel reception by 13:45 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

If driving, please park your car in the Holiday Inn car park, which will be free of charge.

Kind regards,

From: D PETTY <deborah.pe y@b�nternet.com>  
Sent: 01 November 2022 10:03 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Re: Apologies for Absence - Move to PM session? Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop
Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

Many apologies for my absence today. My mother was taken to hospital with heart problems and I have been
having to sort various thigs out.

Please may I move my attendance to the next session this afternoon 2pm - 4.30pm? I'd be grateful
if you could let me know.

Regards,

Deborah Petty

------ Original Message ------
From: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com> 
To: "DD - Airspace" <airspace@heathrow.com> 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Community stakeholder 

representatives 

Tuesday 1 November 2022, 09:30 - 12:00, Holiday Inn Bath Road 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 The Royal Parks 

 The Royal Parks 

 Local Community Forum (LCF), Independent Chair 

 Friends of Richmond Park 

 Friends of Richmond Park 

on Friends of Richmond Park 

 London Borough of Ealing 

 Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Council (RBWM) 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Community stakeholder 

representatives 

Tuesday 1 November 2022, 14:00 - 16:30, Holiday Inn Bath Road 

Name Organisation 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow (Headland) 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 
 Molesey Residents Association 
 Richings Park Residents Association 

 Englefield Green Action Group (EGAG) 
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You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A consultation invite

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 02/11/2022 09:02

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
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:26 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A consulta�on invite

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Good a�ernoon,

Please may I receive an online invite link to Workshop 3 on Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30)?

I will be represen�ng Kingston Council for the workshop. 

Please let me know if you require any further informa�on.

Thanks,

 
Planning Policy Officer 

The Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames 
Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston Upon Thames, KT1 1EU
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 02/11/2022 09:05

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

That’s no problem, thank you for letting us know.  We have confirmed your place at the online
workshop on Tuesday 8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please
join the workshop via the Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

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
Sent: 01 November 2022 19:01 
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

Apologies,  I now have to a�end an urgent mee�ng at 2.30pm on Tuesday 8th November.

Is it possible to move back to the later mee�ng at 18.30pm?  If not, I will join the 2.30pm mee�ng as soon as I can.

Best wishes,

On 26 Oct 2022, at 09:12, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Dear Tina,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our
Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 14:30
– 16:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via the
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Invitation to Workshops

Wed 02/11/2022 10:41

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments. 

Thanks,

Kind regards

RHC 

On 02/11/2022 10:32, DD - Airspace wrote: 

Dear 

We will provide a re-cap on work done at Stage 1 at the beginning of the workshop so
we do not expect attendees to have done any pre-reading. We will also share the
material presented via email after the workshop.  

We have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 14:30
– 16:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via the
Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

Click here to join the mee�ng

We have also sent a TEAMS link to for the evening workshop.

If you have any questions on anything related to the workshop, please email us at
airspace@heathrow.com. There will also be an opportunity to ask questions during the
workshop.

Kind regards,

From: PETER WILLAN <willan829@b nternet.com> 
Sent: 31 October 2022 13:31
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
Wed 02/11/2022 12:46

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
Sent: 02 November 2022 10:49 
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

Could you please book me on workshop 4.

Workshop 4: Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

Kind Regards

Environmental Health Regulatory Officer
(normal working pattern: Monday – Thursday 09.00-16.00)

Spelthorne Borough Council,
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames, TW18 1XB
Tel: 01784 444287

Disclaimer
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Attendance

DD - Airspace
Wed 02/11/2022 14:50

To:
Cc:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

We are sorry that you were not able to attend our Stage 2A Engagement Workshop yesterday. 
Please let me know whether you would like to attend another workshop? As a reminder, the
remaining workshop dates and times are as follows:

Tuesday 8 November (14:30-16:30), Online Afternoon Workshop
Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Evening Workshop
Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

Many thanks,
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace
Wed 02/11/2022 14:51

To: DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 
 
Thank you again for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our Airspace
Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.  Apologies that I sent you
the incorrect workshop date in the confirmation email. As a follow up, I have confirmed your place at
your preferred workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022, 09:30 – 12:00, at Holiday Inn, 276
Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there next week!  Please aim to be at the hotel
reception by 9:15 to allow us to start the workshop on time.
 
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
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Attendance

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Wed 02/11/2022 16:35

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Hi 

That’s no problem. We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November
2022, 9:30 – 12:00, at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there. 
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
Sent: 02 November 2022 15:57 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop A�endance

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi 

Apologies for not making it yesterday. I would like to a�end am Wednesday 9 November.

Thanks

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:50:17 PM
To: Chris Turrell <Chris.Turrell@bracknell-forest.gov.uk> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop A endance

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN a achments.

Dear Chris,

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
Wed 02/11/2022 16:49

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear 

I am following up on our previous emails inviting you to Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal Stage
2A Engagement workshops taking place in early November.  These workshops will provide an
update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow, and a first look at our
comprehensive list of flight path options.

Please could you let us know which workshop you, or a colleague, would like to attend by
responding to this email?  The workshop dates and times are as follows:

Thursday 3rd November 09:00 – 12:00, Online Morning Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Thursday 3rd November 15:00 – 18:00, Online Afternoon Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Friday 4th November 09:00 – 12:00, Online Morning Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Monday 7th November 09:00 – 12:00, Online Morning Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Monday 7th November 15:00 – 18:00, Online Afternoon Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Tuesday 8th November 14:30 - 16:30, Online Afternoon Workshop (Community Stakeholders)
Tuesday 8th November 18:30 - 20:30, Online Evening Workshop (Community Stakeholders)
Wednesday 9th November 09:30 - 12:00, Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ (Community
Stakeholders – in person)
Wednesday 9th November 14:00 - 16:30, Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ (Community
Stakeholders – in person)
Thursday 10th November 09:00 – 12:00, Online Morning Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)
Tuesday 15th November 14:00 – 16:30, Online Afternoon Workshop (Industry Stakeholders)

Once we have received your preferred workshop date/time, we will send you an invitation to confirm
your place.

Many thanks,

Heathrow Airspace Team
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RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Workshop today

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Thu 03/11/2022 11:29

To: DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear ,

I have confirmed your place at the online workshop on Tuesday 8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and we
look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via the Microsoft TEAMS link provided
below.

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
 2022 11:18 

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Workshop today

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi 

Please can you book me in for the evening on-line workshop on 8th Nov.

Many thanks

Regards

Buckinghamshire Council

Ward Councillor for Iver
including Iver village, Iver Heath, Richings Park, Thorney and Shredding Green

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 01 November 2022 12:12 
To: Wendy Ma hews (Cllr) <Wendy.Ma�hews@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Workshop today

Hi Wendy,
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 04/11/2022 09:40

To: DD -
Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
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

After the workshop, we will email the engagement material pack and feedback form to both of you.

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
Sent: 04 November 2022 00:56 
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

Very many apologies in not responding sooner. If it is not too late, could we please secure a place for a
representa�ve(s) of the Chiltern Society at Workshop 3 (the online one on the 8th November). If you could
send the necessary confirma�on / invita�on to both me  and our Planning Officer 

(cc’d), at least one of us will endeavour to be there.

And, if there is subsequent circula�on of the presenta�on material, please send to both of us.

Thank you,
 Planning Volunteer for the Chiltern Society 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 20 October 2022 14:24
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on
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FW: Invitation to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 04/11/2022 11:04

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Classification: Internal 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 10:57 
To:  
Subject: Invita�on to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops

Dear 

We would like to invite a CAGNE representative to join our upcoming workshops on Heathrow’s
Airspace Change Proposal for Airspace Modernisation.  Heathrow is now at Stage 2A of the CAA’s
CAP1616 process and we are hosting Engagement Workshops next week to share our
Comprehensive List of Options with interested stakeholders. 

I realise that CAGNE’s interests are primarily focussed on changes at Gatwick Airport, but I thought
you might be interested in attending for an update on our plans to introduce airspace modernisation
at Heathrow, and a first look at our comprehensive list of flight path options.

The workshop dates and times are as follows:

Tuesday 8 November, 14:30-16:30: Online Workshop
Tuesday 8 November, 18:30-20:30: Online Workshop
Wednesday 9 November, 09:30 -12:00: Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
Wednesday 9 November, 14:00 - 16:30: Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

Please could you let us know if you would like to attend one of these workshops by responding to
this email?
Once we have received your preferred workshop date/time, we will send you an invitation to confirm
your place.

Many thanks,

Lisa Forshew  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 04/11/2022 15:51

To: Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
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
Sent: 04 November 2022 15:39 
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

Apologies for the delay - the evening one please

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:31 pm 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.  
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Dear 

To follow up my email below, please could you let me know by close of business on Monday 7th

November whether you would prefer to attend the afternoon or online workshop on Tuesday 8th

November?  I will then send you an invite to the appropriate TEAMS Microsoft session for you to join.

Many thanks,

Heathrow Airspace Team

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 25 October 2022 15:02
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 15:57

To: DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com>
Dear

That’s no problem, thank you for letting me know in advance.  There are two online workshops taking
place with the same material tomorrow (Tues 8th Nov) afternoon at 14:30-16:30 and evening at
18:30-20:30. If either of those workshops suit you, please let me know and I will send you the
appropriate Microsoft TEAMS link.

Many thanks,

From:  
Sent: 07 November 2022 15:33 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Confirma�on

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Unfortunately I am no longer able to a�end due to 

Airport Manager
+44 (0)1276 857700

This email and any a achments are confiden al and may also be privileged. Fairoaks Opera�ons Limited may monitor and record all emails. The views

expressed in this email are those of the sender and not Fairoaks Opera ons Limited. If you have received this message in error, please no fy the sender

immediately, destroy this email and any a achments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any a�achments. 

Fairoaks Opera�ons Limited

Company Number: 8007021

Registered in England 

VAT Registra on Number: GB 137 457 496

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 14:51
To: Alastair.Wang@fairoaksairport.co.uk; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop Confirma�on

Dear Alastair,

200

mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:Alastair.Wang@fairoaksairport.co.uk
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


07/11/2022, 16:13 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 16:12

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:42 
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
Sent: 06 November 2022 00:05 
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

Hello

Apologies for the late notice, but please could I book onto the online session on the 8th November 1430-1630?

Thank you

Pete Glass 

GM, Air Traffic Services
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RE: Invitation to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 09:27

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear 

We have confirmed your place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022, 14:00 – 16:30,
at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there.

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
Sent: 05 November 2022 09:47 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Invita�on to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Thank you for your invita�on which is welcomed.  Sadly we have major events on the 8th November as such I
will a�end the 9 November 2pm mee�ng.

Thank you in advance

Chair of CAGNE

On 4 Nov 2022, at 10:56, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Ms Pavey,

We would like to invite a CAGNE representative to join our upcoming workshops on
Heathrow’s Airspace Change Proposal for Airspace Modernisation.  Heathrow is now at
Stage 2A of the CAA’s CAP1616 process and we are hosting Engagement Workshops
next week to share our Comprehensive List of Options with interested stakeholders. 
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 09:48

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
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:14 
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

I would like to a�end the evening.

| Deputy Director, Airspace, Noise & Resilience, Department for Transport
1/25 GMH |  07500 100070 |  

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 15:31 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Ian Elston <Ian.Elston@d�.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Dear Ian,

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
Mon 07/11/2022 09:49

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
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:48 
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

The 18.30 one please.

Thanks,

Transport Strategy Manager

Transport
Communities, Environment and Central
The Royal Borough of Greenwich

5th Floor
The Woolwich Centre

07395 257 305
ryan.bunce@royalgreenwich.gov.uk
The Woolwich Centre, 35 Wellington St, Woolwich, London SE18 6HQ

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:44 
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RE:  Airspace Workshops

Mon 07/11/2022 11:55

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Hi 

I’m really pleased that you will attend one of the sessions.  As a reminder the options are:

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

Please let us know which suits you best and we will send you an invitation/TEAMS link.

Many thanks,

From: Andy Knight <Andy.Knight@heathrow.com>
Sent: 07 November 2022 11:09
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>; Sophie Land1 (Supplier)
<sophie.land1@heathrow.com>; Andreas Lambrianou <andreas.lambrianou@heathrow.com>; Andreas
Lambrianou <pricare@hotmail.co.uk>
Subject: Andreas at Airspace Workshops

Classification: Internal

Hi team,

I appreciate this is a bit last moment, but Andreas Lambrianou, Chair of the NACF, would like to a end a
workshop this week.  He is going to try and a�end one in person and if not, join online tomorrow as a back-
up.

He is going to contact you directly to arrange booking in.

Many thanks,

Andy

Andy Knight
Operational Impacts & Community Engagement Lead ✈
Carbon, Communications & Communities

m: +44 (0)7739 141691
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Fw: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invitation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 16:30

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Classification: Internal 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 07 November 2022 15:48 
To:  
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita�on

Dear 

Thank you for letting us know in advance.  I will send  and updated invitations now
to confirm their attendance at the 14:00 workshop on Wednesday afternoon.

Best wishes,

From:   
Sent: 07 November 2022 14:50 
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

Sorry the following people would know like to a�end the 2pm session on Wednesday 9 November.
I hope that is okay.

       

         

With many thanks,

 / WPRERA

From: jjkyner@gmail.com <jjkyner@gmail.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2022 15:22
To: 'DD - Airspace' <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Follow up invita on
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 07/11/2022 15:53

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc: ry

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for agreeing to attend one of the Stage 2A Engagement workshops for our Airspace
Change Proposal (ACP) to introduce airspace modernisation at Heathrow.

We have confirmed your re-scheduled place at the workshop on Wednesday 9th November 2022,
14:00-16:30, at Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Road UB7 0DQ. We look forward to seeing you there.  Please
aim to be at the hotel reception by 13:45 to allow us to start the workshop on time.

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
Mon 07/11/2022 17:10

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Dear 

To follow my previous emails, I would like to confirm your place at the online workshop on Tuesday
8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the workshop via
the Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

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
Sent: 04 November 2022 15:33 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; colin.dougan@surreyheath.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Dear Colin,

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
Mon 07/11/2022 17:13

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;
Dear 

To follow my previous emails, I would like to confirm your place at the online workshop tomorrow on
Tuesday 8th November 18:30 – 20:30 and we look forward to seeing you there.  Please join the
workshop via the Microsoft TEAMS link provided below.

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
Sent: 04 November 2022 15:32 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; donjordan@humaneye.net
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Dear Don,

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
Sent: 08 November 2022 16:51
To:
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Workshop Confirmation 

Dear  

  I appreciate 
that it is short notice, but we are holding an online workshop this evening at 18:30 – 20:30 to present the 
same material to our community stakeholders. Here is the Microsoft TEAMS link if you would like to join the 
session: Click here to join the meeting.  

We will send you the engagement material pack and feedback form in the next couple of days. 

Kind regards,  

  

From:   
Sent: 08 November 2022 14:39 
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

Hi Team 

I will have to send apologies for tomorrow,  I would be interested in 
future dates and any meeting notes.  

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

Tuesday 8 November 2022, 14:30 - 16:30, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 NATS Heathrow 

 Spelthorne Council 

 Elmbridge Borough Council 

 Haringey Council 

 Mole Valley District Council 

 Milton Keynes Council 

 Watford Borough Council 

 Iver Village Residents Association 

 Forest Hill Society 

 Richmond Heathrow Campaign 

 The Windlesham Society 

 Heathrow Association for the Control of Aircraft Noise (HACAN) 

 Local Authorities Aircraft Noise Council (LAANC) 

 National Trust 

 CPRE Oxfordshire 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Community stakeholder 

representatives 

Tuesday 8 November 2022, 18:30 - 20:30, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Headland 

 Headland 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Council for the Independent Scrutiny of Heathrow Airport 
(CISHA) 

 Heathrow Strategic Planning Group (HSPG) 

 Paddington Residents Active Concern on Transport (PRACT) 

 Buckinghamshire Council 

 Greenwich London Borough Council 

 Hertfordshire County Council 

 Kingston upon Thames Council 

 Reigate and Banstead Borough Council 

 Southwark Council 

 Surrey County Council 

 Richmond Heathrow Campaign 

 The Windlesham Society 

 The Chiltern Society 

 Chilterns Conservation Board 

 Noise and Airspace Community Form (NACF), Independent Chair 

 
Central Bedfordshire Council 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
08 November 2022 16:55

 DD - Airspace
Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement Workshop 
Attendance

Dear  

We are sorry that you were not able to attend our Stage 2A Engagement workshop this afternoon.  If you 
are available and would like to attend another session, please let me know by responding to this email.  

As a reminder, the remaining workshops are as follows, and I have copied the TEAMs link for the virtual 
session.  

 Tuesday 8 November (18:30-20:30), Online Microsoft TEAMS using this link: Click here to join the
meeting 

 Wednesday 9 November (09:30 -12:00), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ
 Wednesday 9 November (14:00 - 16:30), Holiday Inn, 276 Bath Rd, UB7 0DQ

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
08 November 2022 16:56

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
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You don't often get email from j.ponsford@welhat.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirmation

Wed 09/11/2022 08:19

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Good Morning 

Unfortunately I was unable to a�end last nights workshop due  would it be possible t
forward me the slides or any recordings of workshops you had?

Many thanks

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 26 October 2022 14:51
To: Jenny Ponsford <j.ponsford@welhat.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Online Workshop Confirma�on

Dear Jenny,

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

From: Jenny Ponsford <j.ponsford@welhat.gov.uk>
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
Wed 09/11/2022 09:14

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Good morning 

We are sorry you weren’t able to a end last nights engagement workshop. We are not recording the sessions, 
however we will be sending out a copy of the slides following the comple�on of the workshops this week. You 
will also receive a an appendix with the full set of our Comprehensive List of Op�ons by Design Principle and a 
link to our feedback form.

If you have any ques�ons or further feedback, please don’t hesitate to get in touch via this email 
(airspace@heathrow.com).

Kind regards,

Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

From: Jenny Ponsford <j.ponsford@welhat.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 November 2022 08:19
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

Good Morning Lisa,

Unfortunately I was unable to a�end last nights workshop due to issues at home, would it be possible t
forward me the slides or any recordings of workshops you had?

Many thanks

Jenny
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
09 November 2022 08:59
Andreas Lambrianou
Lisa Forshew (Supplier); Sophie Land1 (Supplier); DD - Airspace 
RE: Andreas at Airspace Workshops

Classification: Internal

Hi Andreas, 

No problem at all – thanks for letting us know. 

Kind regards,

Natalie

Natalie Wallis 
Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist 

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076 
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

From:   
Sent: 09 November 2022 08:52 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc:  
Subject:  at Airspace Workshops 

 

Hi  

I will be attending today but will be arriving a little late. 

Regards, 

  

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 4:44:52 PM
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 09 November 2022 08:59
To:
Cc:  DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: at Airspace Workshops

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

From: Andreas Lambrianou <andreas.lambrianou@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 09 November 2022 08:52 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>; Sophie Land1 (Supplier) <sophie.land1@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Andreas at Airspace Workshops 

Classification: Internal

Hi Lisa, 

I will be attending today but will be arriving a little late.  

Regards,

Andreas  

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

Wednesday 9 November 2022, 09:30 - 12:00, Holiday Inn Bath Road 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Headland 

 Headland 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Local Resident Walton-on-Thames, Surrey 

 Local Resident Walton-on-Thames, Surrey 

 Colnbrook Residents Association 

 Surrey Heath Borough Council 

 Bracknell Forest Council 

 Buckinghamshire Council 

 Friends of Richmond Park 

 Noise and Airspace Community Forum (NACF), Independent 
Chair 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Community stakeholder 

representatives 

Wednesday 9 November 2022, 14:00 - 16:30, Holiday Inn Bath Road 

Name Organisation 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow (Headland) 

 Heathrow (Headland) 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 

 Communities Against Gatwick Noise Emissions (CAGNE) 
 Pavilion Association 
 Pavilion Association 

 Teddington Action Group (TAG) 
 Teddington Action Group (TAG) 

 Plane Hell Action 
 Englefield Green Action Group (EGAG) 

 Harmondsworth & Sipson Residents Association (HASRA) 
 Clean Air Bayswater 
 Clean Air Bayswater 

 Westbourne Park Road East Resident’s Association (WPRERA) 
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 11/11/2022 17:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you to those of you who attended one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We
very much appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the
workshops, we have now attached the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of
Options, and we would appreciate your feedback on this material.
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To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented by a
Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design
Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback 
Alternatively, you can access the feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main
slide pack.

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials,
please email us at: airspace@heathrow.com.

Please use the Feedback Form to provide your feedback on our approach to developing a
Comprehensive List of Options. Please remember that, in accordance with the CAA’s CAP1616
process, we are seeking feedback on the approach at this stage, rather than on the specific
geographical areas or potential impact of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to
discuss and feedback on these issues during the public consultation at Stage 3.

The deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December to allow us time to
consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. We will be in
touch to provide you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2 submission
in mid-2023.

Many thanks for your support in this engagement.

Kind regards,

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 

225

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.research.net%2Fr%2FHeathrowEngagementFeedback&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C285e08080d874a94e29008dac3f9b0be%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638037774512436691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ppvWPYYX1Ss%2F8uhvbilbz9jcB%2BvFhufE3ypf4fkThyo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

14 November 2022 10:11

DD - Airspace
RE: Invitation to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops

Dear  

Thanks again for joining the workshop last week, and we look forward to receiving your feedback. 

You are the only group around Gatwick who we engaged.  Please do let me know if there is anyone else 
who we should consider involving in future. 

Many thanks, 
 

From:   
Sent: 11 November 2022 12:19 
To:  
Subject: Re: Invitation to Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement Workshops 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear   

Thank you for inviting me to your FASIS event and I would be happy to attend others in the future. 

CAGNE will send feedback in due course to meet your deadline, but in the meantime may I ask if you engaged with 
any other groups/ individuals from the communities around Gatwick as it may be good for us to liaise with them 
over our response. 

Thank you in advance 

 
Chair of CAGNE 

On 7 Nov 2022, at 15:49, Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com> wrote: 

Classification: Internal

Hi Sally,
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Mon 14/11/2022 11:40

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

2 attachments (15 MB)
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of
Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf;

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Good morning and the team.

Thank you for the slides and a�achments.

Please can you advise if there is a public version of the above that can be shared with Council Members as no
doubt they will be interested to hear at the earliest opportunity the list of op�ons being proposed that
poten�ally could affect there wards in the future.

Confirma�on of what documents can be shared or relevant links to use will be greatly appreciated.

Kindest regards.

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
Sent: 11 November 2022 17:53
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Classification: Internal

Dear Sir/Madam,
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Tue 15/11/2022 08:52

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 

Many thanks for the presenta�on and the follow-up material.

Could I ask a favour please – would it be possible to take my Chief Execu�ve
 off the mailing list – it’s me that correspondence needs to get to and I

can report up as necessary.

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
15 November 2022 12:25

 DD - Airspace

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop 
Material 

Hi , 

We have amended our mailing list and will make sure we contact you in the first instance with future 
correspondence relating to airspace change at Heathrow. Thank you for letting us know.  

Kind regards, 

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From: Paul Donovan <Paul.Donovan@hertfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 November 2022 08:52 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Alex Coningsby <Alex.Coningsby@hertfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material 

Classification: Internal

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi Lisa, 

Many thanks for the presentation and the follow-up material. 

Could I ask a favour please – would it be possible to take my Chief Executive (owen.mapley@hertfordshire.gov.uk) 
off the mailing list – it’s me that correspondence needs to get to and I can report up as necessary. 

Many thanks. 

Paul. 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 11 November 2022 17:53 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material 
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Tue 15/11/2022 09:53

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

I would be grateful if you could arrange to send me hard copies of both these documents.  If this
could be done for this weekend it would be appreciated.

The address:

With thanks

On 11/11/2022 17:52, DD - Airspace wrote:

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
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented
by a Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design
Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is here:
https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback Alternatively, you can access the
feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack.

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

15 November 2022 17:30
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

Thank you very much,  
Best wishes 

  

  
www.planehellaction.org.uk 

On 15 Nov 2022 16:27, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote: 

Hi  

I’ve requested that the documents are printed and sent to you. 

Thanks, 

 

From: Bridget <bridgetbell@planehellaction.org.uk> 
Sent: 15 November 2022 09:54 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Paul Conway <Paul.Conway@kossway.com> 
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, 
do not click links or open attachments. 
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Fwd: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Tue 15/11/2022 18:03

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 
I would be grateful if you might additionally send the slide pack used at the Workshop. With
further thanks 

www.planehellaction.org.uk
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Bridget Bell / Plane Hell Action SE <bridgetbell@planehellaction.org.uk>
Date: 15 Nov 2022 17:29
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Paul Conway <Paul.Conway@kossway.com>

Thank you very much, Lisa.
Best wishes
Bridget 

Bridget Bell
www.planehellaction.org.uk

On 15 Nov 2022 16:27, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

Hi Bridget,

I’ve requested that the documents are printed and sent to you. 

Thanks,

Lisa
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
16 November 2022 16:39

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop 
Material 

 

Hi  

Please feel free to share the slides we sent you with Council Members.  They are marked as “private” 
because they aren’t suitable for engagement with the general public, since some background on airspace 
change is assumed. 

If you or Elmbridge Council Members have any questions then please email us at airspace@heathrow.com 

Thanks, 
 

From: Andrew Martin <amartin@elmbridge.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 November 2022 11:39 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Suzanne Parkes <SParkes@elmbridge.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material 

Classification: Internal

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Good morning Lisa and the team. 

Thank you for the slides and attachments. 

Please can you advise if there is a public version of the above that can be shared with Council Members as no doubt
they will be interested to hear at the earliest opportunity the list of options being proposed that potentially could 
affect there wards in the future. 

Confirmation of what documents can be shared or relevant links to use will be greatly appreciated. 

Kindest regards. 

Andy 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

17 November 2022 10:18
DD - Airspace
22117/AC05 FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop 
Material 
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive 
List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear  

I have passed your enquiry to our Sustainable Places team for the relevant area and they will be in touch with you 
shortly.  

The Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations state that a public authority must respond 
to requests for information within 20 working days, but we aim to respond to all enquiries as quickly as we can. 

However due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic affecting staff and resources we may take longer than the 20 
working days to reply. We will aim to provide an answer as soon as we can. 

You can find more information about our service commitment by clicking on the link below: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environment-agency-customer-service-commitment 

Should you wish to contact the Sustainable Places team directly, please use the contact details below. Please quote 
your   in any correspondence with us regarding this matter. 

Sustainable Places 
Environment Agency 
Hertfordshire and North London Area 
Alchemy 
Bessemer Road 
Welwyn Garden City 
Hertfordshire 
AL7 1HE 

Regards, 

 
Customer Adviser 
Environment Agency: Contact Centre Services - Part of Operations, Regulation, Monitoring & Customer
Phone: 03708 506506 
Working hours: Monday to Friday 9:20am to 5:34pm – Please be aware shifts can vary. 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 18 November 2022 13:14
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

 

The printed information you have requested will be with you early next week, apologies for the delay. 

Kind regards 

 
 

Airspace, Noise & ATM Specialist 

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
Sent: 15 November 2022 18:03 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Paul.Conway@kossway.com
Subject: Fwd: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear Lisa 
I would be grateful if you might additionally send the slide pack used at the Workshop. With further thanks  
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
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 25/11/2022 16:20

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:
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Dear Sir/Madam,  
  
Following up on our email below, this is to remind you that there are two weeks remaining for you to
submit your feedback on our Comprehensive List of Options engagement material.  If you haven’t
already, we would appreciate you using the link to our Feedback Form to provide feedback:  
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https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback 

The deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December. 

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials,
please do not hesitate to email us at: airspace@heathrow.com. 

Kind regards, 

  
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 11 November 2022 17:52 
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
Lisa Forshew  | Airspace Modernisation Programme 
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

DD - Airspace
Fri 25/11/2022 16:48

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
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ACP Stage 2A Consultation documents

Sat 26/11/2022 09:23

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi,

Can you urgently send me a copy or link to the consultation documents for the live consultation
on Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement. I have received a survey ques�onnaire from Headland
Consultancy and want to be clear about the page references referred to in the ques�onnaire before
answering. The link for the survey is:

h�ps://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback

Can I suggest this is always included in future surveys. I’m afraid navigating your web site to find
the relevant documents proved impossible.

Can I also clarify who is the audience for this survey? It is just stakeholders or is this a broader
engagement involving the public?

Many thanks,

Strategic Planning Manager
Ealing Council

Sent from Outlook for iOS

**********************************************************************

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The content of this email and any attachment transmitted within are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete
this message along with any attachments immediately. Unauthorised usage,
disclosure, copying or forwarding of this email, its content and/or
any attachments is strictly forbidden.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
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FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

DD - Airspace
Mon 28/11/2022 10:37

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

3 attachments (15 MB)
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of
Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf; RE: FAO Planning Department re Heathrow Airspace Modernisation;

Dear 

Please see below the email that was sent to a wide range of stakeholders – including the following 
Ealing Council representatives:

We also invited them to attend one of our 6 workshops, where we talked through the material and 
explained how we have followed the Civil Aviation Authority’s process to develop a Comprehensive 
List of Options for our proposed airspace change. Councillor  was the only attendee from 
Ealing Council.

Please let me know if you would like me to add your name (or anyone else’s) to our stakeholder list 
for engagement on airspace issues.

The engagement material is attached and there is a link to the Feedback Form in the email below. I 
would be happy to answer any questions that you have on the material. The material is not available 
on our website since Heathrow is not undertaking a public consultation at this stage. This stage of 
the process is reasonably technical and the CAA therefore requires us to engage with 
representatives from community and industry, rather than with the general public.  A formal public 
consultation will take place around 2024/2025 when we have final flight path options and detailed 
impact assessments to share.

Separately, we sent you and  a number of emails over the summer requesting 
information on Ealing’s Local Plans, to ensure we can have regard for local development plans when 
assessing our flight path options. I haven’t received a response to those requests from anyone at 
Ealing. I have attached the email chain and would be grateful if you could let me know who I should 
follow up with on that issue.

I’d be happy to set up a Teams call to answer any questions you have on either the engagement 
material or the Local Plans request.

Many thanks,

From: Steve Barton BartonS@ealing.gov.uk
Sent: 26 November 2022 09:24
To: DD - Airspace airspace@heathrow.com
Subject: ACP Stage 2A Consulta�on documents
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Mon 28/11/2022 11:01

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Thanks  that’s really helpful. I will make sure this has been ac�oned already by colleagues.

Yes please add me to the mailing list. For you informa�on, I have been heavily involved in the work of HSPG
and I’m vice chair of the officers group working on land use. We are currently revising the evidence base
(much of which had been previously prepared jointly with HAL prior to the pandemic) with a view to upda�ng
the HSPG Joint Spa�al Planning Framework. If you recall this was published literally weeks before the
pandemic begun, so needs refreshing.

Regards the data requests I will look into this and get back in touch. Best to use me as the central point of
contact on that from now on. I and my team have been somewhat preoccupied in recent months with
preparing our Reg 18 Local Plan which will be published this Wednesday, so I suspect it hasn’t been priori�sed
with everything else going on. Wew have also had some issues with the London DataHub and have been
working with the GLA to resolve issues around data integrity etc.

Many thanks,

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 28 November 2022 10:38
To: Steve Barton <BartonS@ealing.gov.uk>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop Material

Classification: Internal

Dear Mr Barton,

Please see below the email that was sent to a wide range of stakeholders – including the following
Ealing Council representatives:

Councillor Mason
Connor McDonagh
Councillor John Martin
Surinderpal Suri

We also invited them to attend one of our 6 workshops, where we talked through the material and
explained how we have followed the Civil Aviation Authority’s process to develop a Comprehensive
List of Options for our proposed airspace change. Councillor John Martin was the only attendee from
Ealing Council.
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
28 November 2022 12:11

RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Workshop 
Material

 

Thanks – and thanks for the background info re your HSPG role. 

I will update our stakeholder log so that you are key contact for Ealing Council in future. Do let me know if 
you would like us to arrange a Teams call to bring you up to date on where we are in the airspace change 
process.  may also be able to provide information based on his attendance at one of our 
workshops. 

We look forward to receiving latest information on Ealing’s Local Plan when it is available. 

Many thanks, 
 

From: Steve Barton <BartonS@ealing.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 November 2022 11:01 
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

Thanks Lisa, that’s really helpful. I will make sure this has been actioned already by colleagues. 

Yes please add me to the mailing list. For you information, I have been heavily involved in the work of HSPG and I’m 
vice chair of the officers group working on land use. We are currently revising the evidence base (much of which had
been previously prepared jointly with HAL prior to the pandemic) with a view to updating the HSPG Joint Spatial 
Planning Framework. If you recall this was published literally weeks before the pandemic begun, so needs 
refreshing. 

Regards the data requests I will look into this and get back in touch. Best to use me as the central point of contact on 
that from now on. I and my team have been somewhat preoccupied in recent months with preparing our Reg 18 
Local Plan which will be published this Wednesday, so I suspect it hasn’t been prioritised with everything else going
on. Wew have also had some issues with the London DataHub and have been working with the GLA to resolve issues 
around data integrity etc. 

Many thanks, 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
28 November 2022 13:22

 DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form 
Reminder

Dear  

Thanks for your email. The mailing list has been amended to make sure that  is the point of 
contact for future correspondence relating to Heathrow’s airspace change.  

Kind regards, 

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From:   
Sent: 28 November 2022 12:41 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Please can you remove  contact details from your records and replace with  

Many thanks in advance 

  

Alex Coningsby
Executive Support Officer | Office of the Leader and Chief Executive 
Hertfordshire County Council   
County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DE, Postal Point: CHO238
T: 01992 556 450 (Internal: 26450) 
E: Alex.Coningsby@hertfordshire.gov.uk

From: Owen Mapley <Owen.Mapley@hertfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 November 2022 11:50 
To: Alex Coningsby <Alex.Coningsby@hertfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

28 November 2022 14:28
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
Thank you for this. One of the attendees would like a paper version of the pdfs you attached. Please can you post 
me a paper copy of the documents? 

 
 

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

Thank you to those of you who attended one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We very 
much appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the workshops, we 
have now attached the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of Options, and we would
appreciate your feedback on this material.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented by a 

Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
 An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is here:
https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback Alternatively, you can access the feedback 
form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack.

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials, please
email us at: airspace@heathrow.com.
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Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 28/11/2022 14:58

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

We have attached the engagement material that sets out how we developed our Comprehensive List
of Options for the introduction of Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow, and we would appreciate your
feedback on this material please.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses
to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
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
please email us at: airspace@heathrow.com. 248
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Please use the Feedback Form to provide your feedback on our approach to developing a
Comprehensive List of Options. In accordance with the CAA’s CAP1616 process, we are seeking
feedback on the approach Heathrow has taken at this stage, rather than on the specific geographical
areas or potential impact of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to discuss and
feedback on these issues during the public consultation at Stage 3.

The current deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December to allow us
time to consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. However,
please let us know if you require more time to respond. 

We will be in touch to provide you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2
submission in mid-2023.

Many thanks for your support in this engagement.

Kind regards,

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 28/11/2022 15:08

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

Kind regards, 250
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  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 
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RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

Mon 28/11/2022 15:56

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hello,

Can you clarify which document the page numbers mentioned in Questions 7,8 and 9 on the
feedback form refer to please as I am not sure.

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
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:20
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

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
29 November 2022 09:20

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form 
Reminder

Good morning  

Thanks for your email. The page numbers mentioned in Questions 7,8 and 9 on the feedback form are referring to 
the main Stage 2A Workshop slide pack emailed to you, not the appendix pack.  

Hope this clarifies for you and please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Kind regards, 
 

 
Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist 

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076 
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

From: Baker Paul: H&F <paul.baker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 November 2022 15:56 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

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

29 November 2022 11:16
DD - Airspace
221129/HF10 - FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback 
Form Reminder

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Good Morning 

I have passed your e-mail to the local customer team who will deal with your request. 

The Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations state that a public authority must respond 
to requests for information within 20 working days. 

You can find more information about our service commitment by clicking on the link below: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environment-agency-customer-service-commitment 

You can contact our customer team directly on the contact details below, or call the National Customer Contact 
Centre on 03708 506506 who will transfer you to the area team. 

Please quote your enquiry reference in any correspondence with us regarding this matter. 

Customers and Engagement 
Environment Agency 
Hertfordshire and North London Area 
Alchemy 
Bessemer Road 
Welwyn Garden City 
Hertfordshire 
AL7 1HE 

 

Kind Regards 

 
Customer Service Advisor 
National Customer Contact Centre 
Operations: Regulation, Monitoring and Customer 
Environment Agency 

Tel: 03708 506 506
Web Site: https://www.gov.uk/environment-agency 

Click an icon to keep in touch with us:- 
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RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form
Reminder

Tue 29/11/2022 11:56

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi there,

I’ve submi�ed some comments today via the feedback form but have had no confirma�on of them being sent,
or a copy returned to me for my records. Are you able to please confirm receipt and send me a copy, please?

Many thanks

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:20
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

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
29 November 2022 16:47

DD - Airspace
RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form 
Reminder
Response_12_221129.pdf

Good afternoon  

Thanks for your email. I can confirm we have received your feedback via the feedback form – many thanks for this. I 
have requested a receipt confirmation and your responses (postcode redacted) from Headland Consultancy and 
attached to this email.  

Thank you again and please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Kind regards, 
 

 
Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist 

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076 
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

From: Killip, Marie <Marie.Killip@molevalley.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 November 2022 11:57 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi there, 

I’ve submitted some comments today via the feedback form but have had no confirmation of them being sent, or a 
copy returned to me for my records. Are you able to please confirm receipt and send me a copy, please? 

Many thanks 

256



01/12/2022, 11:11 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/sentitems/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBG… 1/2

Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Tue 29/11/2022 13:21

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

Kind regards, 257
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Questions relating to airspace redesign

Wed 30/11/2022 16:09

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi

My name is and I represent the Windlesham Society. I a�ended one of the recent Stage 2A
Engagement Workshops in rela�on to the airspace redesign. We are currently working on our feedback form. I
have a few ques�ons in rela�on to the way in which Heathrow has interpreted Design Principle 9. DP9 is to
“Keep the number of people who experience an increase in noise from the future airspace design to a
minimum.” One of the inputs used is “Popula�on newly overflown (below 7000� at least 20 �mes a day on
average”.

My ques�ons are as follows. You are welcome to keep your answers brief and answer yes or no where
appropriate.

1  Does this mean that if an area is currently overflown at least 20 �mes a day on average it is treated as
“overflown” for the purposes of this DP?

2  Is the approach for this DP, therefore, to avoid, where possible, overflying areas which are currently
overflown less than 20 �mes a day on average (on the basis that such overflight would make these areas
“newly overflown”)?

3  Which period did you consider when performing the “20 overflights on average per day calcula�on”?

4  Is this period set in stone or might you use other periods in future?

5  Our area of Surrey Heath experiences both departures and arrivals. When you produced the departure
flightpath op�ons, did you just take into account the number of departure overflights when you performed
the “20 overflights on average per day calcula�on”? In other words, did you just work out the average number
of departure overflights on a departures day (westerly opera�ons)? Or did you include arrivals overflights too
and work out the average number of both departure and arrival overflights taken together over the period
considered? Please explain the process.

Thanks for your help.
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 02 December 2022 15:47
To:  DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: Questions relating to airspace redesign

Hi  

Thank you for your email. I have responded to each of your questions below, and have kept answers brief 
as you suggested.  I hope this helps to clarify the approach that was taken to designing options to meet 
Design Principle 9 at this early stage of the process.   

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thanks, 
 

1  Does this mean that if an area is currently overflown at least 20 times a day on average it is treated as 
“overflown” for the purposes of this DP? 
Yes. 

2  Is the approach for this DP, therefore, to avoid, where possible, overflying areas which are currently overflown 
less than 20 times a day on average (on the basis that such overflight would make these areas “newly overflown”)? 
Yes. 

3  Which period did you consider when performing the “20 overflights on average per day calculation”? 
We used overflight data from 92 days in summer 2019 (16 June to 15 Sept 2019).  

4  Is this period set in stone or might you use other periods in future? 
Our Stage 2 assessments, including the Design Principle Evaluation and the Initial Options Appraisal, will compare 
flight path options to a baseline year of 2019. Other periods may be used for future assessments. 

5  Our area of Surrey Heath experiences both departures and arrivals. When you produced the departure flightpath 
options, did you just take into account the number of departure overflights when you performed the “20 overflights 
on average per day calculation”? In other words, did you just work out the average number of departure overflights 
on a departures day (westerly operations)? Or did you include arrivals overflights too and work out the average 
number of both departure and arrival overflights taken together over the period considered? Please explain the 
process. 
We identified areas overflown at least 20 times a day on average in summer 2019, by departures and/or arrivals. 
The population within these areas were considered to be “overflown” today. 

From: carolemarr@btinternet.com <carolemarr@btinternet.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2022 16:09 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Questions relating to airspace redesign 
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You don't often get email from airspace@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important

FW: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

Mon 05/12/2022 11:48

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

Dear Heathrow Airspace Team,

Further to the email chain below, in order to assist Newham Council in providing a response, please could you
forward the consulta�on material  associated with the Comprehensive list of Op�ons? Apologies for the late
request, I have been out of the office for the last few weeks.

I also wanted to check that I am on the distribu�on list for updates to Heathrow’s airspace modernisa�on
process?  The reason I ask is that I don’t appear to have received an email in respect of the engagement
workshops.

Kind regards, 

Duncan Ayles | He/Him
Principal Aviation Officer
London Borough of Newham
Newham Dockside | 1000 Dockside Road, London E16 2QU
DDI: 0203 373 0341 | Internal: 0341
www.newham.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter: @newhamlondon

Newham Council has adopted an ambitious programme: Building a Fairer Newham.
Read more here and watch here.

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
Sent: 05 December 2022 13:16
To:  DD - Airspace
Cc:
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder
Attachments: Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of 

Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf

Dear  

Thank you for your email.  (cc’d) was listed as our key point of contact for Newham 
Council, so  received the invite to our engagement workshops. I have updated our stakeholder 
list to ensure that you are also contacted with all future correspondence relating to airspace 
change at Heathrow.   

Please see attached the comprehensive list of options slide pack presented in the workshops and 
options appendix which sets out our comprehensive list of options for each design principle.   

If you have any questions on anything within the material, please email us at 
airspace@heathrow.com and we will answer your queries. We would also be happy to organise a 
briefing for you if it would be useful.  

Kind regards, 

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From: Duncan Ayles <Duncan.Ayles@newham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 December 2022 11:48 
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
forward the consultation material  associated with the Comprehensive list of Options? Apologies for the late 
request, I have been out of the office for the last few weeks. 

I also wanted to check that I am on the distribution list for updates to Heathrow’s airspace modernisation 
process?  The reason I ask is that I don’t appear to have received an email in respect of the engagement workshops.

Kind regards, Duncan Ayles 

Duncan Ayles | He/Him 

You don't often get email from duncan.ayles@newham.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

262



1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 05 December 2022 13:47
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

Thanks for the attached slides- I will be in touch if I have any queries, and I can confirm we will provide a response 
by the end of the week. 

Noted about  being listed at the key point of contact, it is probably best to keep both of us on the 
database. However, as  is the chief executive correspondence will be passed down to me for a response in any 
event. 

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

Newham Council has adopted an ambitious programme: Building a Fairer Newham. 
Read more here and watch here.

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2022 13:16 
To: Duncan Ayles <Duncan.Ayles@newham.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Colin Ansell <Colin.Ansell@newham.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

Dear Duncan,

Thank you for your email. Colin Ansell (cc’d) was listed as our key point of contact for Newham 
Council, so he received the invite to our engagement workshops. I have updated our stakeholder
list to ensure that you are also contacted with all future correspondence relating to airspace 
change at Heathrow.

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 
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05/06/2023, 14:48 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

Mon 05/12/2022 12:40

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

I would be grateful for the Workshop slide presentation by email having not (yet) received the
documents by post. 

Thank you

On 25/11/2022 16:20, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Following up on our email below, this is to remind you that there are two weeks remaining for you
to submit your feedback on our Comprehensive List of Options engagement material.  If you
haven't already, we would appreciate you using the link to our Feedback Form to provide
feedback:  

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
Sent: 05 December 2022 13:19
To:
Subject: RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder
Attachments: Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive 

List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

 

Dear  

I’m so sorry to hear the documents haven’t arrived yet – I believe they were posted to you on Thursday 24 
November (the day after the NACF meeting) so you should have had them some time ago. 

The main slide pack and the appendix are attached for you.  Please let me know if you have any issues 
viewing the material. 

Thanks, 
 

From: Bridget <bridgetbell@planehellaction.org.uk>  
Sent: 05 December 2022 12:40 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Andreas Lambrianou 
<andreas.lambrianou@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, 
do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear Sophie 

I would be grateful for the Workshop slide presentation by email having not (yet) received the documents 
by post. 

Thank you 

Bridget Bell 

On 25/11/2022 16:20, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Following up on our email below, this is to remind you that there are two weeks remaining for you to submit
your feedback on our Comprehensive List of Options engagement material. If you haven't already, we 
would appreciate you using the link to our Feedback Form to provide feedback: 
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Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this
Friday

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 05/12/2022 16:06

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:
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Dear Stakeholder,

This is to remind you that the feedback period for our Comprehensive List of Options engagement is
coming to an end this week. The deadline for submitting your Feedback Form is 5:00pm this Friday
9 December.

269



05/12/2022, 16:35 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook
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If you haven’t already, we would appreciate you using this link to our Feedback Form to provide
feedback: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback

Please email any questions or clarifications regarding the engagement material to
airspace@heathrow.com, where we are happy to help.

Thank you for your input to this process,

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
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Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form
Final Reminder

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 05/12/2022 14:35

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc: A

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
Sent: 28 November 2022 14:58 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

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
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form
Final Reminder

Mon 05/12/2022 18:45

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

Dear Heathrow,

I have recently joined the St Albans District Council’s planning policy team and it falls to me to draft a response
to this, and unfortunately I don’t have access to the previously sent mateirals.

Please could you send through the ‘comprehensive list of options’ document which the feedback form relates
to?
Please could you also re-send the materials referenced in the email below; ie

·        The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses
to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,

·        An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design
Principle.

Also could you possibly advise whether our previous response on the CAA website copied below from earlier
this year is to the same proposals? (Therefore perhaps negating the need for a further response this week)
https://consultations.caa.co.uk/policy-development/draft-airspace-modernisation-strategy-2022-
2040/consultation/view_respondent?sort=submitted&order=descending&uuId=908219538

Many thanks,

Senior Spatial Planning Officer
Spatial Planning
Strategy, Policy and Transformation

St Albans City and District Council

Tel: (0)1727 866100

Council general home page: www.stalbans.gov.uk
Council contact details and address: www.stalbans.gov.uk/contact-us

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 05 December 2022 14:36
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form Final Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

DD - Airspace
05 December 2022 21:33

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

I have attached the two relevant documents for you to review and provide feedback on. The feedback form 
is here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback    

These documents set out the work we have done to develop a comprehensive list of options for introducing 
airspace modernisation at Heathrow. This is separate to the response St Albans provided to the CAA’s 
consultation earlier this year on the wider airspace modernisation strategy. 

Please let us know if you have any questions on either of the attached documents. 

I will add your name to our stakeholder list to ensure we include you in future correspondence relating to 
Heathrow’s airspace change proposal (ACP). 

Many thanks, 
 

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 

From: Andrew Wright <Andrew.Wright@stalbans.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 December 2022 18:45 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form Final Reminder 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear Heathrow, 

I have recently joined the St Albans District Council’s planning policy team and it falls to me to draft a response to this, 
and unfortunately I don’t have access to the previously sent mateirals.

Please could you send through the ‘comprehensive list of options’ document which the feedback form relates to?
Please could you also re-send the materials referenced in the email below; ie 

 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses to 
‘Frequently Asked Questions’, 

You don't often get email from andrew.wright@stalbans.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
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06/12/2022, 10:41 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/inbox/id/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwBGAA… 1/6

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form
Final Reminder

Tue 06/12/2022 09:57

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

Thank you  much appreciated,

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
Sent: 05 December 2022 21:33 
To: Andrew Wright <Andrew.Wright@stalbans.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form Final Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Classification: Internal

Hi Andrew,

I have attached the two relevant documents for you to review and provide feedback on. The
feedback form is here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback

These documents set out the work we have done to develop a comprehensive list of options for
introducing airspace modernisation at Heathrow. This is separate to the response St Albans provided
to the CAA’s consultation earlier this year on the wider airspace modernisation strategy.

Please let us know if you have any questions on either of the attached documents.

I will add your name to our stakeholder list to ensure we include you in future correspondence
relating to Heathrow’s airspace change proposal (ACP).
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 06 December 2022 09:33
To:  DD - Airspace
Cc:
Subject: RE: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this 

Friday

Classification: Internal 

Dear  

Thank you for your email. The stakeholder mailing list has been amended to make sure that  
is the point of contact for future correspondence relating to Heathrow’s airspace change.  

Kind regards, 

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From:   
Sent: 06 December 2022 08:57 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this Friday 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Official 

Please note that has now retired from the authority and can be deleted from your 
distribution list.   is in post as the chief executive of the London Borough of Richmond and 
London Borough of Wandsworth and all future communications should be directed to  
-
Your message has not been forwarded. 

Kind regards 
 

 
Corporate Support to the Chief Executive 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

DD - Airspace
06 December 2022 10:55

 DD - Airspace

Re: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this 
Friday
Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of 
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
seek your input to help us ensure that these options adequately address our Statement of Need and align 
with the Design Principles we set at Stage 1. 

We have attached the engagement material that sets out how we developed our Comprehensive List of 
Options for the introduction of Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow, and we would appreciate your 
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

The link to our Feedback Form is 
here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback  Alternatively, you can access the 
feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack. 276
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If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials, please 
email us at: airspace@heathrow.com. 

Please use the Feedback Form to provide your feedback on our approach to developing a Comprehensive 
List of Options. In accordance with the CAA’s CAP1616 process, we are seeking feedback on the 
approach Heathrow has taken at this stage, rather than on the specific geographical areas or potential 
impact of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to discuss and feedback on these issues 
during the public consultation at Stage 3. 

The current deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December to allow us time to 
consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. However, please let us 
know if you require more time to respond. 

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
To: Maidment, Mark <Mark.Maidment@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>; DD - Airspace 
<airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: CEX Corporate Support <CEXsupport@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this Friday

Dear Maureen, 

Thank you for your email. The stakeholder mailing list has been amended to make sure that Mike Jackson 
is the point of contact for future correspondence relating to Heathrow’s airspace change. 

Kind regards, 

Sophie 
Heathrow Airspace Team

From: Maidment, Mark <Mark.Maidment@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>  
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
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08/06/2023, 09:26 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/6

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form
Final Reminder

Tue 06/12/2022 12:20

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

Thanks again for sending the 2 documents through.  of public group ‘LADACAN’ has asked
if I can forward on the 2 documents to him, but I note that on one of them it says “Classification: Private”.

Is it agreeable to fwd the 2 documents to him - please could you advise?

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
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form Final Reminder

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
Tue 06/12/2022 12:33

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

These documents are marked as “private” because the relatively technical nature of engagement at 
this stage does not lend itself to public engagement. Ideally we like to take stakeholders through the 
material in a workshop to ensure that our approach has been fully understood and provide an 
opportunity to ask questions.

We expect that stakeholders will only share the material with their colleagues. You are welcome to 
forward the documents to if you feel it is appropriate, however please include the 
caveat that this material is not intended for onward circulation.

If  would like to engage with us directly, please do direct him to airspace@heathrow.com

Many thanks,

From: Andrew Wright <Andrew.Wright@stalbans.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 December 2022 12:20
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

Thanks again for sending the 2 documents through. Andrew Lambourne of public group ‘LADACAN’ has asked
if I can forward on the 2 documents to him, but I note that on one of them it says “Classification: Private”.

Is it agreeable to fwd the 2 documents to him - please could you advise?

Many thanks,

Andrew Wright
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

06 December 2022 12:37
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

Thank you for getting back so quickly – I  
will direct him to airspace@heathrow.com. 

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
Sent: 06 December 2022 12:34 
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

These documents are marked as “private” because the relatively technical nature of engagement at this 
stage does not lend itself to public engagement. Ideally we like to take stakeholders through the material in 
a workshop to ensure that our approach has been fully understood and provide an opportunity to ask 
questions.

We expect that stakeholders will only share the material with their colleagues. You are welcome to forward 
the documents to Andrew Lambourne if you feel it is appropriate, however please include the caveat that 
this material is not intended for onward circulation.

If Andrew would like to engage with us directly, please do direct him to airspace@heathrow.com

Many thanks,
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08/06/2023, 09:27 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

LHR Airspace Change consultation documents

Tue 06/12/2022 13:58

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
 
Our community group represents people affected by aircra� noise, many of whom in the St Albans area are
overflown by Heathrow as well as Luton Airports. I also sit on ACOG’s Community Advisory Panel.
 
Please would you kindly forward to me asap the current CAP 1616 consulta�on documents rela�ng to:
 

1. The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses
to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,

2. An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design
Principle.

 
plus details of how to respond.
 
Many thanks
 

 

Chair, Luton And District Associa�on for the Control of Aircra� Noise
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

DD - Airspace
06 December 2022 14:18

DD - Airspace
RE: LHR Airspace Change consultation documents
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive 
List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

Hi  

Thank you for your email. 

We have attached the documents relevant to our current engagement on our airspace change proposal 
(ACP). Please note that this is stakeholder engagement rather than consultation at this stage. We 
will be undertaking a public consultation on our ACP at Stage 3 of the process, as required by the CAA’s 
CAP1616, and I will add your email address to our stakeholder list to ensure we invite you to respond to 
that consultation at the appropriate time. 

You are welcome to provide feedback on the Comprehensive List of Options that we have shared in the 
attached material. The feedback form is here: 
https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback  The deadline for feedback is 5:00pm this 
Friday 9 December. 

Please do let us know if you have any questions relating to the material or require any clarification prior to 
submitting a response. 

Many thanks, 
 

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 

From: info@ladacan.org <info@ladacan.org> 
Sent: 06 December 2022 13:59 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: LHR Airspace Change consultation documents 
Importance: High

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi,

You don't often get email from info@ladacan.org. Learn why this is important
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08/06/2023, 09:32 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

Comprehensive List of Options Stage 2A

Tue 06/12/2022 15:21

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open attachments.

Dear 

I would be grateful if you could send me the document Comprehensive List of Options for Stage 2A
engagement. I seem to have mislaid the email in which it was sent, I believe.

Yours sincerely

(for Cleveland Square Residents Association, London W2)
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08/06/2023, 09:32 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

RE: Comprehensive List of Options Stage 2A

DD - Airspace
Tue 06/12/2022 15:34

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

The documents are attached.  Do let me know if you have any questions on them.

The feedback form is here: https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.research.net%2Fr%2FHeathrowEngagementFeedback&amp;data=05%7C
01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C3a89727909394a787e2208dad79f2ac3%7C2133b7ab6392452c
aa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638059376291722597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoi
MC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sd
ata=QyLZY%2B37bq88xNMy3%2F02Y35ZMxpAfJCVGzPJhC3eJbY%3D&amp;reserved=0  The
deadline for feedback is 5:00pm this Friday 9 December.

Many thanks,

-----Original Message-----
From: Don Jordan <donjordan@humaneye.net>
Sent: 06 December 2022 15:21
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Comprehensive List of Options Stage 2A

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
Don Jordan
(for Cleveland Square Residents Association, London W2)
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 06 December 2022 16:07
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: Re: Comprehensive List of Options Stage 2A

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

That was quick! 
Many thanks 

 

> On 6 Dec 2022, at 15:33, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:
> 
> Classification: Internal 
> 
> Dear Don,
> 
> The documents are attached. Do let me know if you have any questions on them. 
> 
> The feedback form is here:
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.research.net%2Fr%2FHeathro
wEngagementFeedback&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7Ce6e113d2a3634b2c69
6b08dad7a3e5c2%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638059396206460292%7C
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn
0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=kO4mi2uWr%2FUEOFP1XKJZq0srAYL6NZwQA%2BDdzpuV
WcY%3D&amp;reserved=0  The deadline for feedback is 5:00pm this Friday 9 December.
> 
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
> 
> Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links 
or open attachments.
> 
> 
> 
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
> 
> 
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08/06/2023, 09:34 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

Re: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this
Friday

Wed 07/12/2022 15:47

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 
 and I submitted our feedback form today. How do we know if the feedback form was

successfully submitted? 

Thank you for inviting us to the consultation.

Kind regards 
 

On 5 Dec 2022, at 16:06, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Stakeholder,
 
This is to remind you that the feedback period for our Comprehensive List of Options
engagement is coming to an end this week. The deadline for submitting your Feedback
Form is 5:00pm this Friday 9 December.
 
If you haven’t already, we would appreciate you using this link to our Feedback Form to
provide feedback: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback
 
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
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RE: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this 
Friday

DD - Airspace
Wed 07/12/2022 16:19

To:
Cc:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

I have checked with Headland and they have received your response.

Thank you very much for your contribution to the process.

From: Mary Pennington <mareambyrne@icloud.com>
Sent: 07 December 2022 15:47
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
Phil and I submi�ed our feedback form today. How do we know if the feedback form was successfully
submi�ed? 

Thank you for invi ng us to the consulta on.

Kind regards
Mary and Phil Pennington

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

07 December 2022 20:29
DD - Airspace

Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form 
Reminder

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, 
do not click links or open attachments. 

Dear  

Thank you so much.  I will Feedback by Friday. 

 

On 05/12/2022 13:18, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Bridget,

I’m so sorry to hear the documents haven’t arrived yet – I believe they were posted to you on Thursday 24 
November (the day after the NACF meeting) so you should have had them some time ago.

The main slide pack and the appendix are attached for you. Please let me know if you have any issues 
viewing the material. 

Thanks, 

Lisa

From: Bridget <bridgetbell@planehellaction.org.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2022 12:40
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Andreas 
Lambrianou <andreas.lambrianou@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

288



08/06/2023, 09:35 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

Feedback on Stage 2A Engagement Consultation - pdf Copy of Submitted Response
07 12 22

Wed 07/12/2022 22:16

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

1 attachments (276 KB)
Stage 2 Feedback Form Input 07 12 22.pdf;

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear Airspace Team,

Please find enclosed a pdf document copy of the response from  MRA & Elmbridge
to the Stage 2A Consultation on the Airspace Modernisation CAP1616 process. The relevant
answers to sections were copied and pasted into the online portal form before the form
submission this evening. The pdf document may be easier to read in terms of format.

Kind regards,
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DD - Airspace
08 December 2022 10:52

DD - Airspace
RE: Feedback on Stage 2A Engagement Consultation - pdf Copy of Submitted 
Response 07 12 22

Thank you  

 

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 

From: Deborah Petty <deborah.petty@btinternet.com> 
Sent: 07 December 2022 22:16 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Feedback on Stage 2A Engagement Consultation - pdf Copy of Submitted Response 07 12 22

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear Airspace Team, 

Please find enclosed a pdf document copy of the response from Deborah Petty, MRA & Elmbridge to the Stage 2A 
Consultation on the Airspace Modernisation CAP1616 process. The relevant answers to sections were copied and
pasted into the online portal form before the form submission this evening. The pdf document may be easier to read 
in terms of format. 

Kind regards,

Deborah Petty 
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Thu 08/12/2022 12:12

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open
attachments.

To whom it may concern, please can you urgently send me all the materials pertaining to the consultation which is closing
tomorrow  - which I believe is: Comprehensive List of Options engagement material.  Please could you also add me to your mailing list as
I was not aware until this late date that this, or the workshops were taking place.  If you send this to me by return I am hopeful I will be able
to respond to the consultation in time tomorrow.  Many thanks

Kind regards

A Labour & Co-Opera�ve Councillor for Rushey Green Ward |  LB of Lewisham |  Cabinet Lead for Environment and Climate Ac�on

As your elected member I am commi�ed to protec�ng your privacy. For more informa�on please see the associated privacy no�ce

DISCLAIMER

This message is confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity it is addressed to. If you have received it in
error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail. Please note
that we may monitor and check emails to safeguard the Council network
from viruses, hoax messages or other abuse of the Council’s systems.
To see the full version of this disclaimer please visit the following
address: http://www.lewisham.gov.uk/AboutThisSite/EmailDisclaimer.htm

For advice and assistance about online security and protection from
internet threats visit the "Get Safe Online" website at
http://www.getsafeonline.org
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

DD - Airspace
08 December 2022 13:56

 DD - Airspace
 

RE: Consultation feedback - Urgent
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive 
List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

 

Good afternoon  

Thank you for your email. I can confirm we have now added your details to our mailing list and we will send you any 
future correspondence relating to Heathrow’s airspace change.   

Can I confirm you would now like to be the main point of contact for the London Borough of Lewisham? We 
currently have the details of  and  who were all invited to the workshops 
and sent the material afterwards.  

I have attached the following documents from the workshops; 

 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented by a Glossary of
Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’, 

 An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design Principle.

Please do get back in touch if you have any questions or would like any clarification on the material. 

The feedback form is here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback  The deadline for feedback 
is 5:00pm this Friday 9 December.  

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
Sent: 09 December 2022 09:41
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear  

Thank you very much for the below invite to provide feedback.  At this stage, we do not have any relevant feedback 
to give on the material provided; I just wanted to acknowledge that we have received and reviewed it. 

I look forward to further future engagement with you. 

Kind regards, 

 

Phillip Petrou | Green Growth and Delivery Manager | Hertfordshire and North London 
Environment Agency | Alchemy | Bessemer Road | Welwyn Garden City | AL7 1HE 
: 07775 541775 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2022 13:21 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement 

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

Fri 09/12/2022 12:20

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

hi  
I have just submi�ed a response for the Forest Hill Society using the link to the feedback form
provided. I haven't found a way to keep or access a copy - can you advise please? I'd like to pass a
copy of our response on to a couple of people
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
09 December 2022 12:37

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Community Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

Good afternoon  

I have confirmed with Headland the receipt of your response and they have also sent me a PDF copy for your 
records – see attached.  

Many thanks for your engagement with us at this stage. 

Kind regards, 
 

 
Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist 

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076 
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

From: Tim Walker <timpwalker@hotmail.com> 
Sent: 09 December 2022 12:20 
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

hi Sophie, 
I have just submitted a response for the Forest Hill Society using the link to the feedback form provided. I 
haven't found a way to keep or access a copy - can you advise please? I'd like to pass a copy of our 
response on to a couple of people 
thanks 
Tim 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

09 December 2022 15:57

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement

Hi  

Yes we’ll be happy to receive your response on Monday and I’ll ask the team to leave the feedback form 
open. 

Kind regards, 
 

From: Ajit Bansal <Ajit.Bansal@hounslow.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 December 2022 14:33 
To: Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Engagement

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi Lisa, 

Hope you are well. Hounslow have drafted a response to Heathrow’s ACP Stage 2A Consultation and we are waiting
for sign off from Cabinet Members. Would it be possible to submit our response by c.o.p Monday 12th December.  

Ajit 

Ajit Bansal
Programme Manager – Climate Emergency and Environmental Strategy 
Hounslow House
Email: ajit.bansal@hounslow.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8583 3275
Web: www.hounslow.gov.uk 

You don't often get email from ajit.bansal@hounslow.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
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You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

RE: Stage 2A feedback

Fri 09/12/2022 15:58

To:
Cc:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

Yes we’ll be happy to receive your response on Monday and I’ll ask the team to leave the feedback
form open.

Kind regards,

From: 
Sent: 09 December 2022 15:13
To: 
Subject: Stage 2A feedback

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi 

Apologies for the late request but would it be ok if I sent through HACAN’s feedback first thing on Monday
please?

I’m slightly up against it on mul�ple fronts and trying to pull together feedback back from several members.

Kind regards

Coordinator

E: paul@hacan.org.uk
M: 07775 593 928
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments: 

09 December 2022 16:14
DD - Airspace
RE: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this 
Friday
Feedback on Heathrow Stage 2A Engagement. 9-12-22  FINAL.pdf

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear  

Please find attached pdf of our comments that we submitted on line. 

With kind regards, 

 / Environment Secretary 
(WPRERA) Westbourne Park Road East Resident’s Association 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 05 December 2022 16:06 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Final Reminder for feedback on Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement: Deadline this Friday

Classification: Internal

Dear Stakeholder, 

This is to remind you that the feedback period for our Comprehensive List of Options engagement is
coming to an end this week. The deadline for submitting your Feedback Form is 5:00pm this Friday 9 
December. 

If you haven’t already, we would appreciate you using this link to our Feedback Form to provide feedback:
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

Lisa Forshew | Airspace Modernisation Programme 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

09 December 2022 16:18
DD - Airspace; )

Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Feedback - Friends of Richmond Park (FRP) 
Stage 2A Heathrow Feedback Form - FRP .pdf

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear   
FYI, we have completed the online Stage 2A Feedback Form as per the link below. 

It was a bit of a challenge (unformatted text, character limited, etc.). So, to be sure and/or in case you find the 
uploaded version difficult to read, please find attached a pdf version. 

We will turn to the draft Stakeholder Engagement Record shortly (your email of 25-Nov-22 refers). 

Best regards, and wishing you a lovely weekend (consider visiting Richmond Park: it’s particularly lovely just now), 
and a super Christmas break, 

 
The Friends of Richmond Park 

On 11 Nov 2022, at 17:52, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Thank you to those of you who attended one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement
workshops. We very much appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. 
As promised in the workshops, we have now attached the engagement material relevant to 
our Comprehensive List of Options, and we would appreciate your feedback on this 
material.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials: 

 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops,
supplemented by a Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked 
Questions’,

 An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by
Design Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is 
here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback Alternatively, you can 
access the feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack. 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

09 December 2022 16:59
DD - Airspace
Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement 
Heathrow's Stage 2A Engagement - London Borough of Lewisham.pdf

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Please find attached London Borough of Lewisham’s initial response to the questionnaire. 

We will send a covering letter to the attached on Monday.  

Regards 

 
Head of Strategic Transport and Highways 
Public Realm 
Housing, Regeneration and Public Realm 
Lewisham Council  

Please note: I may email outside normal office hours; I do not expect a response outside your working hours. 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
https://lewisham.gov.uk/-/media/images/bocemailfooter.ash

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

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

Fri 09/12/2022 18:06

To:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Short feedback submitted via the online link earlier this afternoon.  Might it be possible to have a
copy as I can't find any way to retrieve it?

Thank you and good wishes

PHASE

On 05/12/2022 13:18, DD - Airspace wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Bridget,

I’m so sorry to hear the documents haven’t arrived yet – I believe they were posted to you on
Thursday 24 November (the day after the NACF meeting) so you should have had them some time
ago.

The main slide pack and the appendix are attached for you.  Please let me know if you have any
issues viewing the material.

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Bridget <bridgetbell@planehellac�on.org.uk>
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
Mon 12/12/2022 11:33

To:
Cc:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

1 attachments (73 KB)

Good morning ,

I have requested a copy of your responses from Headland and a�ached the PDF to this email.

Thank you for your engagement with us during this process.

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
Sent: 09 December 2022 18:06
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
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.heathrow.com%2Fapps&data=05%7C01%7Cairspace%40heathrow.com%7C77fe57988cfa46634bef08dadc34bf62%7C2133b7ab6392452caa2034afbe98608e%7C0%7C0%7C638064416364308903%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dFmv0Cd49zsQw1JOWaQeOF3Gn2IAKV2j8KdjVQtTiLo%3D&reserved=0
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Heathrow Stage 2A Feedback Response

DD - Airspace
Tue 13/12/2022 18:34

To:
Cc:DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Dear 

We have been reviewing the feedback received via the online survey and noticed that you did not 
identify your response as being on behalf of Englefield Green Action Group.  As we mentioned during 
the workshops, any personal information (i.e. names) of respondents will be removed before we 
submit to the CAA - in most cases this means the response is attributed to the Community
group/organisation that the stakeholder represents, but in your case it will mean your response is 
anonymous.

Please let me know if you would prefer us to add EGAG to your response.

Many thanks,
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 13 December 2022 19:21
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: Re: Heathrow Stage 2A Feedback Response

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

 

  
Thanks for your note regarding my response. 
You will be aware that   has responded under the EGAG banner. However I am also aware that he has 
made reference to some of my responses in answering some of the later feedback questions.  
If you are happy to allow two responses to the EGAG banner please link my response to the EGAG name, although I 
know that will mean you have two different responses to some of the earlier questions from the same group. If this 
is an issue please give my response anonymously, with  the EGAG response, although he has referred to my 
response on the last few questions. 
Hope helpful; 

  

Sent from my iPad 
 
 

On 13 Dec 2022, at 18:34, DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> wrote: 

  

Classification: Internal 

 
Dear Nigel, 
  
We have been reviewing the feedback received via the online survey and noticed that you 
did not identify your response as being on behalf of Englefield Green Action Group.  As we 
mentioned during the workshops, any personal information (i.e. names) of respondents will 
be removed before we submit to the CAA - in most cases this means the response is 
attributed to the Community group/organisation that the stakeholder represents, but in your 
case it will mean your response is anonymous.  
  
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
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